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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

lndependent Auditors' Report to the shareholders of NRB Bank Limited
lLeport on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion
We have audited the tlnancial statements of NRB Bank Limited (the "Bank"), which comprise the balance
sheet as at 3 I December 2019, and the profit and loss account, statement ofchanges in equity and cash flow
statement tbr the year then ended. and notes to the financial statements, including a summary ofsignificant
accorulting policies.

Iu our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the balance
sheet as at 3 I December 2019. and of its profit and loss accounts and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 2 and 3.

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our responsibilities
urder those standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the hnancial
staternents section ofour report. We are independent ofthe Bank in accordance with the lntemational Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code),
Icquirements of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and we
have fulfilled our othff ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of
Clrirrtered Accor.urtants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is srrfficient and appropdate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Ernphasis of matt€r
We draw attention to note 3.16 of the financial staternents. which describes matters related to
implementation of 'IFRS 16 Leases' including pleliminary assessment of its impact as assessed by
rnarrage[]cnt. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Othe r rnatters
I Lre llnancial staternerts ofthe Bank for the year ended 3l December 2018 were audited by another auditor
rvho expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements on 28 April 2019.

Other information
Marirgement is responsible for the other information. The other information cornprises all ofthe information
iu thc Annual Report other than tlle financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report
is expected to be made available to us after the date ofthis auditor's report.

Our opiniol on the tlnancial statements does not cover odrer information and we do not express any form
cl1 assurance conclusion thereon.

lu couection with our audit of the flnancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
idcntifled above wlren it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is

Iraterially inconsistent witli the tlnancial statements or our krowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of management rnd thosc charged with governance for the financial
stateDrents and internal controls
Managernent is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthe financial statements ofthe Bank
in accordance with IFRSs as explained in note 2 and 3 and comply with the Banking Company Acq 1991

1as amended up to date), the Conpanies Act, 1994 and other applicable Laws and Regulations and for such

intcrnal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements

that ale liee frorn material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bangladesh Bank guidelines

reqtlire the malagement to ensure effective intemal audit, intemal control and risk management functiol']s
ol the llank. The management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud
intemal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances offraud and forgeries.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue
as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concem
basis of accounting urless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has

no realistic alternative but to do so.

N.tional office: BTMC Bhaban (6th & 7th Floor), 7-9 Karwan Bazar commercial Area, Dhaka l215,Bangladesh

chattogr.m officc : Delwar Bhaban (4th Floor), 1 04 Agrabad commercial Area, chattogram-4100, Bangladesh
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Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the linancial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
liom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with lSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers laken on the basis ofthese financial statements,

As part ofan audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professionaljudgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks ofmaterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
lnisstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from enor, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding ofintemal control relevant lo the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances.

. Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
co[ditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concem. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date ofour auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concem.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the f[rancial statements, including the
disclosurcs, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
nranner lhat achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain suflcient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Bank to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible
tbr the direction, supervision and performance of the Bank's audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with govemance, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of rhe audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

cthical requirenrents regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters tlrat may reasonably be thought to b€ar on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that were

of most significance in the audit ofthe financial statemerts of the current period and are therefore the key

audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public

disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine lhat a matter should not

be cornmunicated in our report because the adverse consequences ofdoing so would reasonably be expected

to oLrt\}eigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirem€nts
lu accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Banking Companies Act, 1991, and the rules and
regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank we also report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
beliefwere necessary for the purposes ofour audit and made due verification thereof;

to flre extent loted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under tlre
Auditor's Responsibility section in fonni[g the above opinion on the financial statements and
considering the reports ofthe Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud intemal controls and
instances of fraud and forgeries as stated urder the Management's Responsibility for the financial
statements and intemal control:

(a) intenral audit, intemal control and risk management arrangements of the Bank as disclosed in the
financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

(b) [othing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the Bank;

iii. in our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books;

lv the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained in the financial
statements;

the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the amexed notes dealt with by the
rcport are in agreement with the books ofaccount and retums;

the expenditures incurred and payments made were for the purpose ofthe Bank's business for the
year;

the tinancial statements have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and

accounting standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

vlll adequale provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in our opinion, doubtful
of recovery;

l\ the records and statements submined by the branches have been properly maintained in the financial
statementsl

\ the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

\I we lrave reviewed over 8070 of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 2,985 person

hoursl and

\lr capital to risk-weighted asset ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been maintained

adequately during the year.

Dhaka.28 June 2020

|-
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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chart€red Accountants
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NRB Bank Limited
Balance Sheet

as at -31 December 2019

Cash
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)
Balancc with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
(including foreign currencies)

Balance \lith other banks and financial institutions
In tsarlgladesh

Oulside Bangladesh

Moncy at call on short notice

lnvcstments
(io!cnrnrclrt

Olhcrs

1,0:rns and advances
Loans- cash credit- overdrafts etc

Ilills purchased and discounlcd

Fircd rssets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Othcr assets

Non - banking assets
-fotnl 

assets

I-IABILITIES AND CAPITAL

l-iabilities
Borrowings from other banks, tlnancial instilutions and agcnls

3l-Dec-201tl
'faka

3 71

2,018,295,669 2 l0l.lt64 193

\ot es
3l-Dec-2019

Taka

4
4.t

4.2

5

5. I

5.2

6

6.1

6.2

1

7.1

7.2

1,859,573,354
I58;722,3t5

6.703 .2',1 4 .548
t,553,495.680

4,143,947,816
t,500,225,695

345,320,000

8,256,11t,224

-1 t7 832

.148,917,068

1,550,469,807

5,644,173,5r l

73 5

8

9

440,7 t4,062
1,010,537,129

.t
I1.2
lt.3
ll.4

l0

ll

13.2

l4
t5
t6

_--:!t212J!!s1_ 44,1,17,1117,6-19

3,73t,81i4,914 3,003,095.329

,fl 09,853,016 33,sr

1,051,536,331 2,37,1,716,16.1

49,595,214,264 38,896,426,073

4,665,600,000
4'10,693,3 t',l

1,708,959
( 10,302, r 83)

4,320,000,000
470,693 ,3 t',l

44,2t9
460,654,030

5,127,700,093

__j!t]]9118_

2 93 0 870

't'17,432;73',1

I 51 ) 946

619,425,293

I 4t8 785

l,9l?.446.008

38,813,955,679
I 18,162,299

32,358,230,29 |
t t5,229,6t4

8.835.535.861

200,730,379
3,315,r35,398

29,458,45 r,378

6,93 t ,1 42,405

267,142,981
2,862,283,8',7',l

23 ,45't ,425 ,31 I

-l

PItoPT] R1'\' AND ASSETS

l)cpositr and other accounts
( urrcnt deposils and othcr accounts

Ilills pa;"ablc

Sir\ rngs bank deposits
l:irccl ticposits

Ilearcr ccnifi catcs of deposit
Olher dcposits

Othcr liabilities
'I0trl liabilities
( apital/shareholders' equity
l'aid up capital
slirl!tory fcserve

Olhcr rcscrvc

Ilctaincd eamings
Tottll shareholders' equity
'liltal liabilities and shar€holders' equity

I

5,251,391,566
44,t 47 ,817 ,639
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Notes
3l -Dcc-2019

Taka
3l-Dec-2018

TakaOFF-BAI-ANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent liabilities
Acccptanccs and endorsements

Letters ofguarantec
Irevocable lettcrs of credit
Bills for collection
Other contingent liabilities

llld. N{churood Husain

l\Ianaging Director CEO

As pcr our report ofsame date.

Dhaka.28 June 2020

t1
1',7.1

1'7.2

1',7.3

t'7.4

t1 t7 I ll

Othcr commitmeIlts
Doculncnlary credits and short tenn tmde-related transaciions
Fonvard assets purchased and forward deposits placed

UndrawD note issuanoe and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrarvn [orrnal standby facililies, credit lines and other colnmitments

Tolal of[-Balance She€t items including contingent liabilities

Thc onnexed notes.form an inlcgral part oflhese lnanctol statemenls

14,417,316,055 11,241,688,588

Tateyama Kabir
Vice Chairman

Chartered Accountants'

oharxned Mahtabur Rahman

Chairman

'iu.f'l*r:!* $t^flh,;
Ut.n,ir, 

1hrn.a
Director

\r:\\A-., q-\,

2,604,112,',l85
8,840,474,904
2,182,851,200

789,8',7'1.t66

I ,594,059 ,2 t9
'7,297,256,241

I ,87 5 ,937 ,279
474,435,849

)

@
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NRB Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended 3l December 2019

Notes
Amount in Taka

2019

4 .603 ,332.99',7
(1,088,815,347)

441,tt9,0'16
445,817,916
20,858,079

Amount in Taka
2018

3,549,330,88s
(2,296,120,534)

l9
20

2t
22

23

hrteresl ircome
Interest paid on deposits and bonowings etc.
Net interest income
Income frorn inveshnents
Cornmission, exchangc and brokerage
Other opcrating income

Total operating income (A)

Salarics and allowances
Rcnl, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.

Legal and professional expenses

Postage, stamp, telecomrnunication etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisements etc.

Managing Director's salary and lees

Dircctors' fees and other expenses

Auditors'fees
Dcprccialion and repair ofbank's assets

Othcr expenses

Total opcrating expcnses (B)
I'rolit before provision (C=A-B)
I'rovision for-loans and advances

General provision
Specific provision

Provision for off-balance sheet items

Provision for diminution in value ofinvestments
Other provisions

Total provision (D)
Total profit before tax (E=C-D)
Provision for tax
Provision for current tfi
Defen ed tax expense/(Income)
Total provision for tax (F)
Net prolit rfter tax (G:E-F)

Appropriations
Statutory re setve

Generalreserve

Ilctained surplus for the year

llarnings per share (EPS)

n integral part ofthese rt ancial statements

1,514,497,650 I 253 l0 351

913,795,071 1,035,920,477

428,292,120 2,289,130,828

24

25

26

2',7

28

29
30

3l
32

33

7 t0,29 t ,62t
3r6,448,163

4,t37 ,894
34,885,572
30,935,848
16,738,000

5,148,51I
400,000

l,54,999 ,47I
229,t95,654

626,866,221
296,643,186

4,364,997
27,159,894
31,206,2t8
16,760,000

3,127,689
400,000

153,485,807

213,648,802
r,503,180,741 1,379,662,814

75,087,071

8 t 4,0'7 6,927
90,585,221

I I l, ,623,623
202,208,844

21 ,856,8 55

18,607.958
000

t2.6
9.3.3

340,045.43 t

(308,394,666)

34

l4

3'1

I,018,817 27 252,915,658
(93,705,448) 65 6

181,906,525

107 509

31 650 165 14,391,2A5
(r2s,3s6,213) 582,155,071

131,310,47 |

(125,356,213)

-0.27 1.25

'lhe dnne\ed tlotes

N'ld. N'lchrnood salll
\liniging Direclor & C

Mohammed Mahtabur Rahman

Chairman
Tateyarla Kabir
Vicc Chairman

az Ahmed
Director

@= '(- ,1 4'1"t'{ q,il
.ll'' Imti

l1:A* \,A--.. a-\"

'to1 ,440,31 4

3 | 4,399,t'7 0

14,080,992

Dhaka.28 June 2020

6

Chartered Accountants

925,t11,979 909,468,014

889,163,998
28,601,862

100,854,567

197,000

t31,310,471
450,844,600

As pcr our report ofsame datc.
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Notes
2019
Taka

201{t

Taka
Cash flows from operating activilies

Inlerest rcceipts in cash
Intcrcst payrnents
Dividcnd rcceipts
Fees and corunission receipts
Cash paynents to employees
Cash paynent to suppliers
Income tax paid
Rcceipts from other operating activities
Payrnents for other opcrating activities
Cush generaledfrom operaling oclit'ilies before chonges in
operaling assel$ an.l liabilities

629,551,065 809,993,693

2,139,266,6a9 140,310,220
3,068,817,754 950,333,911

(769,548,484)
269,088, r55

't8.259,969

(l 15,460,640)
(2,843,74s,697) (537,661,000)

385, r 74,185

385 t'14 185 (t,635,621,746)

6t9,425,293
I ,857 ,642,946

t0l 864 794

____IJ!9J19J16 _____4jZEJ33J33_

35
36

5,059,688,924
(3 ,3s2,626,662)

66,553,877
445,8t',l,916

(72',7 ,029 ,621)
(t2,6'71,920)

(208;/ 69 ,203)
20,858,079

(662,27 0.32s)

3,780,069,09 t

(2,028,951,846)
80,419,778

314,399,170
(643 ,626,22 t )
(t4,434,029)
(84,034,321)
t4,080,992

(601,982,92t)

Increase/(decrease) in operating assets and liabilities:
Loans and advances to customers
Other asscls

Deposits from customers
Othel liabilities
Cush generaredfrorn operoti g assets and liabililies
Nel cosh lieheratedftorn operutifig lctivities

('ash llorvs froor investing activities

( ash llorvs from financing activities

Borrowings frorn othcr banks, financial institutions and agents
Cash dividcnd paid
\et Cash flows/(used in) from financing activities

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year represents
Cash in hand (including forcign currencics)
B!lunce wilh Bangladesh Bank and its agcnt bank (s)

Llalirrrcc u ith othcr banl,s rnd Ilnancial inslilutions

Thc trnnexed notes Jorm an integrul part ol these fnanciol statemenls

(6,458,858,073)
(544,886,179)

8,291,258,436
t,t5t,'152,504

(9 ,5 52,552,3'7 4)
(282,90 r,806)

9,585,109.90 r

390,684.499

(2,5s9 ,326,1 32)
(109,030,1l6)
(53,269,985)

(122,118,864)

(1,611,263,186)
(24,358,560)

l

'777,132,13't

2,393,450,870
2,018,295,669

lv.d. Mchrnood Hu Mohannncd Mahtabur Rahlnan

Chairman

6t0,246,243

4,578,933,033

(r,222,948,833)

5,801,881,864

lVaraging Director & C

7

Tateyama Kabir
Vice Chairman

Imtiaz Ahmed
Director

NRB Bank Limited
Cash Flo\r Statement

for the year ended 3l December 2019

(Purshasc)/sale of trading securities
(iritllloss from salc oftrading securities, shares, bonds, etc.
(Purshasc)/sale of shares and bonds
(Purchase) of property and equiprnent
Nal cash u$ed in investing aclivilies

Nct increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+ B + C)
Illicts of erchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalcnts
L-ash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F)

- tu 4.1*r:L'Wgf,l"^,r



The onnexed notes forn an integrul part oflhese fnancial stalements

NRB B.ok l,imited
Statcnrent ol'(lhanges in Equity

lbr the year ended -11 December 2019

Tateyama Kabir
Vice Chrirman

Amount in Taka

Md. Mehmood

Managing Dir
I{

{7:t \d^rf,t^ *t
UI-,iu, t."a

Director
Mohammed Mahtabur Rahnlan

Chairman

nr
ee
=o+f
Ee.
!P
no

Olhcr llescr\r Ilctained crrnings 'li)tall'articulars

4._',120.000.000 470.693.3 l7Balance as at I Januarl 2019 41.2 t9 460,654.030 5.251,391,566
345.600.000

1,664,740

(345.600,000)
(125.356,213)

Bonus share issucd for 2018
Net profit/(loss) after tax for the Year
Transfcr to statutory teservc
Addition/(adiustment) made during the year

(125,356,213)

|,664,7 40
4,665,600.000 470.693,317 1.70It.95{,1 ( 10.-102.1tt3)Balance as at 3l December 2019 5,127.?00.093

,1,000,00{1,{100 -i39,382,846 171,951 329,{r09,130 4,669,37 0,227Ralance rs at I .Ianuarv 2018
320.000.000

t3t,3t0,471
(133.732)

Bonus share issucd for 2017
Net profit/(loss) after tax for the year
Transfer to stalulory lescrve
Addition/(adjustmcnt) made during the year

(320.000.000)
5{J2.155.071

( 13 t,310,47r)
582,155,071

(t33,732\
4,-120,000.000 470,693,317 11.219 460.65,t,030 5.2s1.39r.566Balance as at -31 Dcr:ember 20lli

8

P{id up capil{l Statutor] reserye



NRB Bank Linrited
Liquiditv Statement

(Anrlysis of maturity of assets and liabilities)
as at 3l December 2019

(rlnnr[nt in l aka
Up to I month l-3 mon{hs 3-12 months l-5 vexrs Above 5 vearsParticulars Total

Assets:
Cash in hand (including balance with Bangladesh Bank and

its agent Bank)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions

Money at call and on short notice

Invcstments
Loans and advances

Fixed assets including premiscs, furniture and fixtures

Other assets

Non banking assets

158,722,3 l5

322,226.4t 6

5 ,238,2'7 2.t 3 t

81,383,836

2,018,295,669
345,320,000

8,256,7',| 0.228
38,932,317,978

448,917,068
1,550,469,807

3.170,883,607 3,170,883.607

3.s70,943,544
3,412,211,548

448,917.068

1,859,571,354

345,320,000
448,636,778

6,830,268,t97
2,338,898,076

I1,781,825,420

304,358,686 1,164.727,286

t,576,065,4t4
1r.669.740.681

l2,65rl,6lll,9-16 5,1400,60,r,698 14,425,082,1{,rl r 4,410,s33,3ti0Total ass€ts (A) 7,432.072,160 54,722.97 1,351

Liabilities:
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and

agents

Deposits
Provision and other liabilities

92,I65,359

5,985,554,032
240,438,100

9 ,5',7 0,629 ,7 62

t,043,086,028
41,809,853,0 r6
4,051,536,334

21.2'7 | ,t64,731
158,220,942

2,348,87 3 .97',7

8,466,650
2.633 ,630,514
2,601,324,614

2,961,141,3't2 368,294,392 235,343,016 76,938,',t',|5 3,733,884,914

9,187,115,504 10,613,7 t 5,790 21,664.728.689 2,449,505,987Total liabilities (B) 5,234,955,t28 49,59s,27 4,261
3,467,546,431 (1,1 3,1r 1,092) (7,239,616,506) I t,96t,027,393r\-et liquidity gap (A - B) 1.,191,117,032 5,127,700,093

n-:toocL
EocL<to-tr9.

R9
n
o
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NRB Brnk Limired
Notes to the Flnrncirl Stltements

,s st rnd for the year ended 3l December 2019

The Bsnk snd its activities

Reporting entity

The NRB Bank Limited (the "Bank") is a privare commercial bank (PCB), incorporated as a public limiled
company in Bangladesh on 19 March 2013 under the Companies Act, 1994. lt started its banking businesses from
04 August 2013 under the license issued by Bangladesh Bank. The Bank has cu.rently 46 branches,46 ATM
booths and NPSB shared ATM booths all over Bangladesh. The Bank had no overse3s branches as at 3l
December 2019.

Thc registered office ofthe Bank is located at SimpleTree - Anarkali, 89 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan - I, Dhaka,
Bangladesh.

2.t

Basis of preparation and significant accountirg polici€s

Statement of compliance

The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015. Under the FRA, the Financial Reporting Council
(FRC) is formed and il is yel to issue linancial reportinS standards for public interest entities such as banks. The
Bank Company Act l99l has becn amended lo require banks lo prepare their financial statements under such

financial reponing standards. The FRC has bcrn formed but yet to issue any financial reporting standards as per

thc provisions of the FRA and hencc Inlemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as approved by lhe
Institute ofChanered Accountants ofBangladesh (ICAB) are still applicable.

Accordingly, the financial stalements of the Bank continue to be prepaaed in accordance wilh Intemational
Financial Rcporting Standards (IFRS) lnd the reqlirements of the Bank Company Act 1991. lhe rulcs and

rcgulations issucd by Bangladcsh Bank (BB), the Companies Act 1994. In case any rcquiremcnl ofthc Bank
Conlpany Act 1991, and provisions and circulars issucd by Bangladesh Bank differ with those of IFRS, thc
rcquircmenls oltho Bank Company Act 1991, and provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank shall
prevail. Material deviations from thc requiremcnts ol'IFRS are as follows:

i) l)rcscntalionoffinancialstatements

Brnghdesh Brnk: The prcscntation of the financial statements in prescribed format (i.e. balance sheel, profit
and loss account, cash flows statemcnt. slalement ofchanges in equity, liquidity statemen0 and certain disclosures

therein are guidcd by the 'First Schedule' (section 18) oflhe Bank Company Act l99l (amendmenl upto 2013)

and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 Junc 2003 and subscqucnl guidelines ofBB. In ihe prescribed format there is

no oplion to presenl assets and liabililies under currenl and non-current classifications.

ii) Investments in shares, mutual funds and other sccurities

IFRS: As per requirements of IFRS 9, classification and measurement of investment in shares and sccurities will
depend on how these are managed (the entity's business model) and their contracfual cash flow characleristics.

Based on these factors it would generally fall eilher under "at fair value through profit or loss account" or under

"al fair valuc through other comprchensive income" where any change in the fair value (as measured in

accordance wilh IFRS 13) at the year-end is taken lo prorit and loss account or other comprehensive income

rcspeclively.

B.ngladesh Bank: As pcr BRPD circular no. 14 daled 25 June 2003 investments in quoted and unquoled shares

rrc rcvalued on the basis of year-end markel price and as pcr Nct Asse(s Value (NAV) of last auditcd balancc

shcct rcspectively. As per inslruclioo of anothcr DOS circular lcttcr no.0l daled 12 March 2015. invcstmcnl in

Mutual Fund (closed-end) is rcvalued at lowcr o[ cosl and (higher of markel value and 857o of NAV). As such.

provision is made for any loss arising from diminulion in value of investments (porlfolio basis): otherwisc

investments arc recognised at costs.

l0

Princip{l xctivities

The principal activities of the Bank are to provide a comprehensive range of financial proucts and services.
personal and commercial banking. tradc scrviccs. cash managcernnl. trcasury, sccurities and custodial sewices lo
its cuslomers.

IFRS: As pcr IAS I financial statements shall comprise statement of financial position, comprehensive incomc

statement, changes in equity, cash flow statemenl, adequalc noles comprising summary ofaccounling policies and

othcr explanatory information. As per para 60 of IAS l. lhe entity shall also present curent and non-current assets

and liabilities as separate classifications in its statemenl of financial posilion.
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iii) Rcvalu{tion gains/losscs on Covernm€nt securilies

IFRS: As per requirement of IFRS 9 wherc securities will fall under the category of fair value through profit or
loss account, any change in the fair value of assets is recognised through the profit and loss account. Securilies
designated as amortised cost are measured at ef'fective interest rale melhod and interest income is rccognised
through the profit and loss account.

Bangladesh Bank: According to DOS circular no. 05 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent clarification in DOS
circular no. 05 dated 28 January 2009. amortisation loss is charged to profit and loss account, marklo-market loss
on revaluation of Govemment treasury securities (T-bills / T-bonds) categorised as IIFT is charged to Profit and
Loss account, but any unrealised gain on such revaluation is recognised to revaluation reserve account. T-bills/T-
bonds designated as HTM are measured at amortized cost method but intrerest incomc/gain js recognized through
equily.

ir) Prolision on loans and advancc\

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 an entity shall recognisc in impairmcnt allowance on loans and advances based on expected

credil losses. At each reporting datc, an entity shall rneasure the impairment allowance for loans and advances at
an amount equal to the lifetime expcctcd crcdit losses if the credjt risk on these loans and advances has incrcascd
sigrlificantly since initial recognition whcthcr assessed on an individual or collective basis considering all
rcasonable informalion. including that which is fbrward-looking. For those loans and advances for which the
credit risk has not increNed significantly since initial recognition, at each reporting date, an entity shall measure
the impairment allowance at an amount equal to 12 month expected credit losses that may result from default
evenls on sLLch loans and advances that arc possible within l2 months aftcr rcporting date.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 datcd 23 Septcmbcr 2012, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27

Dcccrnbcr 201 2, BRPD circular no. l6 daled I 8 November 2014 and BRPD circLllar no. 8 dated 2 August 2015, a

general provision @ 0.25y. lo 5y" under different categories of unclassified loans (standard/ SMA loans) should
bc maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment. And specific provision for slrb-standard/doubtful/
bad-loss loans should be made at 20%. 50% and 100% respectively on loans net oll eligible securities (if any).
Also. a general provisioD @ l% should be provided for off-balance sheet exposures except bills for collection.
Such provision policies are not specifically in line wilh those prescribed by IFRS 9.

v) Rccognition of intcrest in suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified at amortised cosl as per IFRS 9 and interest
income is recogniscd by using the effective interest rate method to the gross carying amount over the term ofthe
lonn. Once a loan subsequntly become credit-impaired, the cntity shall apply the effective interest rate to the

arno ised cosl ol these Ioans and advances.

Bangladesh Bank: As pcr BRPD circular no. I4 dated 23 Seplember 2012. oncc a loan is classified, interest on

such loans are not allowed to be recognised as income. rather the corresponding amount needs to be crediled 10 an

inlerest in suspensc account, rvhich is presented as liabilily in the balancc shcct.

ri) Othcr comprchcnsivc income and appropriation ol prolit

IFRS: As per IAS I other comprehensive income (OCI) is a component of financial statements or the elements of
OCI are to be included in a single other comprehensivc income (OCI) statement. IFRSS do not require

appropriation ofprofit to be shown on lhe face ofthc statement ofcomprehensive income.

Bangladesh Bank: The templates of financial statements issued by BB do not include other comprehensive

income nor are the elements of other comprehensive income allowed to be included in a single other

comprehcnsivc income (OCI) Statement. As such the Bank does not prepare the other comprehensive income

statement. However, elements of OCI, if any, are shown in the statements of changes in equity.Furthermore, the

above templates require disclosure ofappropriation ofprofit on the face ofprofit and loss account.

vii) Financial instrumcnts - presentation and disclosure

In several casgs Bangladesh Bank guidclines categorise, rccognise, measure and present financial instruments

difcrcntly from those prescribed in IFRS 9. As such full disclosure and presentation rcquirements ofIFRS 7 and

IAS l2 cannot be made in the financial statements.

ll
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liii) Repo and relerse repo transactions

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 when an entily sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agrcement to
repurchase the assel (or a similar asset) al a fixed price on a future date (repo), the arrangement is treated as a loan
and the underlying asset conlinues to be recognised al amortised cost in the entity's financial statements. The
dilTerence between selling price and repurchase price will be treated as interest expense. The same rule applies to
the opposite side ofthe transaction (reverse repo).

Bangladesh Bank: As pcr BB circulars/guidelines, when a bank sells a financial asset and simultaneously cnters

inlo an agreement to repurchase the same (or a similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (REPO or stock
lending), the arrangement is accounled lor as a normal sale transaclion and the financial assets should bc

derecognised in the seller's book and recognised in thc buyer's book.

i\) l;in:llrci{lguartlntees

IFRS: As per IFRS 9, financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer to make specified payments to
rcimbursc the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtors fails to make payment when due in
accordance with lhe original or modificd terms of a debl inslrument. Financial guamntee liabilities are recognised

initially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly altributable to the issue ofthe financial liabilities.
The financial guarantee liability is subsequenlly measurcd at the higher of the amount of loss allowance for
expected credit losses as per impairment requiremenl and lhe amounl initially recognised less, income recognised
in accordance with the principles oflFRS 15. Financial guaranlees are included within other liabilities.

Banglsdesh Benk: As per BRPD 14. financial guaranlees such as lelter ofcredit and letler of guarantee will be

trealed as off-balance sheel items. No liability is recognised for the guamnlee except lhe cash margin. As per

BRPD Circular No.0l datcd 03 January 2018 and BRPD Circular No.14 dated 23 September 2012, lhe Bank is
requircd to maintain provision at l% against gross off-balance shcct exposures (which includes undrawn loan

commitmenls).

t) C.rsh and cash cquivalcnt

IFRS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bltlk: Some cash and cash equivaleht items such as money at call on short notice, treasury bills with
maturity of more than three months and prize bond are not shown as cash and cash equivalents. Money at call on

short notice is shown separately in the balance sheet. Treasury bills with maturity of more than three months and

prize bond are shown under investment in the balance sheet.

xi) Non-banking assets

IFRS: No indication ofnon banking assels is found in any IFRSS.

Banglsdesh Balk: As per BRPD circular no 14, dated 25 June 2003, there exists a face item named non banking

xii) Clsh flow st.tement

IFRS: Cash flow statement can be prepared eilher in direcl melhod or indirect method. The presentation method

is selecled to prescnt cash flow information in a manner that is mosl suitable for the business or induslry.

whichever method selected should be applied consistcntly.

Blngladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no 14, dated 25 June 2003. cash flow statement is to be prepated

tbllowing a mixturc ofdirect and indirect method.

xiii) Balrrce with Bangledesh Bankr (Cash Reserve Rcqulrement)

IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day to day

operalions as pcr IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is trcaled as cash and cash equivalents.

\iv) l'rescntrtion of intangible asset

IFRS: Inlangible assel must be idcntified and recognized. and lhe disclosure must be given as per IAS 38.

Brngledesh Bank: There is no rcquirement for regulation of inlangible assets in BRPD circular no. l4 dated 25

June 200J.

I:
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nr') ()ff-balance sheet items

IFRS: There is no concepl ofoff-balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence there is no requirement for disclosure of
of[-balance sheet items on lhe face ofthe balance shect.

Brnglrdesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no 14, dated 25 June 2003, off balance sheet items e. g. UC, LlG,
acceptance should be discloscd separately on the face ofthc balance shect.

rvi) Loans and xdvanccs nct of provision

IFRS: Loans and advances should bc prcsented net ofprovision

Bengl{dcsh Brnk: As per BRPD 14 darcd 25 June 2003, provision on loans and advances should be presented
separately as liability and can not be netted offagainst loans and advances.

2.2 Bisis of mcasurcmcnt

The financial statements ofthe Bank have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following
material ilems:

- Govemment treasury securities (T-bills/T-bonds) designated as 'Ileld for Trading (HFT)' are marked-to-
rnarket weekly wilh resuhing gain crediled 1() rcvaluation reserve account but loss charged to profit and

loss account.

l.-1

- Govemment treasury securities (T-bills/T-bonds) designated as 'Held to Maturily (HTM)' are amortised
yearly wilh resulting gain credited to amortisation reserve accounl but loss charged to profit and loss

accounl.

(;oing coocern basis of accounting

The financial statements has been prepared on the asscssmcnt ofthe Bank's ability to continue as a going concem.
The Bank has neither any intenlion nor any legal or regulatory compulsion to liquidate or curtail materially the
scale of any of ils operations- The key financial parameters (including liquidity, profitability, asset quality,
provisioo sufficiency and capital adequacy) oflhe Bank continued to exhibit a healthy trend for couple of years.

The rating outlook of the Bank as denoted by the rating agency (ECRL) is 'stable'. Besides, lhe managemenl is

nol awarc of any material uncertainties lhat may cast significanl doubt upon the Bank's ability to continue as a

going conccm.

:.{ Functional and presentatio[ currency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT), which is the Bank's functional and

prcsentation currency. All financial informalion presented in Taka has been rounded off to the nearest Taka

cxcept when otherwise indicated.

Use of estimates and judgments

The prcparation of the financial statemenls of the Bank in conformity with IFRSs require management to make
jdgments, eslimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount

olassels. liabilities, income and expenses. Aclual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounling estimales are

rccognised in the period in which the eslimate is revised and in any future period affected.

Forcign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated inlo the rcspective functional currency oI the operation lhe spot

cxchange rate at the datc of the transactions. Monetary assels and liabilities denominaled into the funclional

currcncy at the sport exchangc rate at that date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated into the functional curency at the sport exchange rate at

the dale that thc fair value are measurcd in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the

cxchange rate at the date of the tmnsaction- Foreign currency differences arising on translation are recogrizcd in

the profi1 and loss account.

Cash flow statement

Cash Flow Slatement is prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows" under direct

method as per thc guidelines of BRPD circular no.l4 dated 25 Jlne 2003. The Cash Flow Slatement shows the

slructure of and changes in cash and cash equivalents during the year. It Cash Flows during the year have been

classified as operating activities. investing aclivities and financing aclivities.

:.5
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2.lt Reporting perlod

These financial statcments of the bank cover one calendar year fiom I January to 3l December 2019.

Liquidity strtcmcnt

The liquidily statement has been prepared in accordance with ,emaining maturily grouping of Assets and
Liabilities as at the close ofthe year as per following basis:

i) Balance with other banks and financial institutions, money at call and short notice etc. on the basis oltheir
matuaty term.

ii) Investments on the basis oftheir residual maturity term.

iii) Loans and advances on the basis oftheir repayment/maturity schedule.

iv) Fixed assets on the basis oftheir useful lives.

v) Other assets on the basis oftheir adjustment.

vi) Borrowings from other banks and financial institutions, as per their maturity/repa)ment term.

vii) Deposits and other accounts on the basis oftheir maturity and behavioral trend.

viii)Other long term liability oo the basis oftheir maturily term.

ix) Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis oftheir payment / adjustments schedule.

2.9

2.10 Statement of chrnges in equity
Statemenl of Changes in Equity has been prepared in accordance with IAS I "Presentation of Financial
Statemcnls" and following the guidelines ofBangladesh Bank BRPD circular no.l4 dated 25 June 2003.

I'arliculxrs Brsis used

Balance with Other Banks and Financial
Institutions

Maturitv Term

lnveslnrents Rcspcclivc Maturity Terms
Loans and Advanccs Rcpaymcnt schcdule basis

Fixed Assets Uscful Iife
Olher Assets Rcalization/Amortization basis

Borrowing from Othcr Banks, Financial
Instilulions and Agents

Maturity/Repayment lerms

Deposits and Other Accounts Maturily term

Other Liabililies Paymenls/Adiustments schedule basis

J Sienificant arcountine policics

The accounting policies set oul below havc bccn applicd consistently to all years presented in these financial

statcmcnls. al1d have becn applied consistently by Sroup entities except otherwise instructed by Bangladesh Bank

as the primc rcgulator.
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\r\(t\ rnd h:l\i\ ol thcir YaluatioI

Cash and crsh cquivrlents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins in hand and at ATM, untestricted balances held with BB and

its agenl bank. balance with other banks and financial inslitutions. money al call and on short notice and prize

bonds which are nol ordinarily susceptible to change in value.

Itlvestments

All invcshnenls (other than govemment treasury sccurities) are inilially recognized at cost. including acquisition

charges associated with the inveslment. Accounling trcatment of govemment treasury sccurities (categorized as

IIFT or/and HTM) is given following DOS Circular no.05 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent clarifications on

28 January 2009. All investment securities are initially recognized at cost, being fair value of the consideration

given, including acquisition charges associated wilh the investment. The valualion methods of investments used

ate:

l.t
.3.1.1

l.l.l

t.l

Held to Maturity (HTM)

Investmenls which are intcnded to be held lill mat(rity are classified as'H€ld to Maturity'(HTM). These are

measured at amortized cost at each year end by taking into accounl any discount or premium oo acquisition

Premiums arc amortized and discounts arc accrcdited, using the effective or historical yield. Any increase or

decredsc in value oIsuch investments is bookcd lo equity but decrease to profit and loss accounl
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Held lbr Trading (HFT)

These are investments primarily hcld for selling or trading. Alier initial recognition, investments are marked to
market weekly and any decrease in the present value is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account and any
increase is bookcd to Rcvaluation Reserve Accounl through Prollt and Loss Account.

l{[. PO and Rc\erse REPO

The Bank has been recording transactions of REPO and reverse REPO following DOS circular no. 6 dated 15

July 20 I 0 of B B. ln case of REPO of both coupon and non-coupon bearing (T-bi lls) securities, the B ank adj usts
the revaluation reserve account for HFT securities and stops the weekly revaluation (if the rcvaluation dale falls
u,ilhin the REPO period) of thc samc secudty. For inlerest bearing security, the Bank does not accrue intercst
durinS REPO pe od.

Investment in listed securities

These securities are bought and held primarily for the purpose of selling them in future or held for dividend
income which are reported at cost.

Invcstment in unquoted s€curities

Investment in unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost melhod. Adjustment is given for any shortage of
book value over cost for determining the carrying amount ofinvestment in unlisted securities.

Provision for shares againsl unrealised loss (gain net off) has been made according to DOS circular no. 4 dated 24

November 20ll and for mutual funds (closed-end) as per DOS circular lelter no. f dated 12 March 2015 of
Bangladesh Bank.

Bcsidcs, bank cornplicd wilh Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular 14 dated June 25, 2003 as follows, "All
investments in shares and securities (both dealing and iDvestment) should be revalued at the year- end. The quoted

shares should be valued as pcr market pricc in Ihc stock cxchange(s) and unquotcd sharcs as per book value oflast
audited balance sheel. Provision should be made for any loss arising from diminution in value ofinvestments".

Investments are stated as per following bases

Loans, advances and provisions

Loans and advances arc stated in the balance sheet on gross basis.

Intercst is calculated on daily product basis. bul charSed and accounted for quarterly on accrual basis. Interest on

clnssified loans and advances is kept in interesl suspcnsc account as per BRPD circulars no. 14 dated Seprember

21. 2012 on Master Circular: Loan Classification and Provisioning. Interest is not charged on bad and loss loans

and advances as pcr guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Rccords of such interesl alnounts arc kept in separate

mcmorandum accounts.

Invcstmcnt cl:tss lnitirl rocog ition
Measurcmcnt after inilial

recognition
Recording of changes

(;ovt. treasury securities -

Hcld for Trading (HFT)
Cost Fair Vulue

Loss to Profit and Loss Account.
gain to Revaluation Reserve.

Govt. treasury securities '
Held to Maturiry (IITM) Cost Amortised cosl

Increase in value of such

investments is bookcd lo cquity.

decrease to profit and loss account.

Debenture/Bond Face value None Nonc

Shares (Quotcd) Cosl
Lower ofcosl or rnarkel

valuc

Loss (nct off gain) to profit and

loss account but no unrcalised gain

booking.

Shares (Unquoted) Cost
Lower oicost or Net Asset

Value (NAV)
Loss to profit and loss account but

no unrealised gain booking.

Mrtral f'und (Closed-end) Cost
Lower ofcost and (higher of

market value and 85% of
NAV)

Loss (net) to profit and loss

account but no unrealised gain

booking.

Prizc bond Cosl None

I5
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Commission and discounts on bills purchascd and discounted are recognised at the timc ofrealisation-

Ceneral provisions @ 0.25y. lo 5y. undcr diffcrent catagories on unclassified loans (slandard/SMA) and @ l%
on otf balance-sheet exposures. and specific provisions @ 20%, 50% & 100% on classified
(substandard/doubtful,/bad loss) loans are made on the basis of quarter end revicw by the management and

instructions containe.d in BRPD Circular no 14, datcd 23 Septcmbcr 2012, BRPD Circular no 19, dated 27

Deccmbcr 2012. BRPD Circular no I 6, dated l8 November 2014 and BRPD Circular no 8, dated 2 August 201 5.

Provisions and interest suspense are separately shown under other liabilities as per First Schedule of Bank
Company Act l99l (amendment upto 2013), instead of netting off with loans.

Rales ofprovision on loans and advances are given below

IIends Ratcs
Ccneral provision onl
Unclassified (including SMA) general loans and advances

Unclassified (including SMA) small and medium enterpise
Unclassified (including SMA) Loans to BHSMBs/SDs against Shares etc.

Unclassified (including SMA) loans for housing finance

Unclassified (including SMA) loans for professionals and Credit Cards

Unclassified (including SMA) consumcr linancing other than housing
financing, loans for professionals and Credit Cards

Shorl term agri credit and micro credit

Off balance sheet exposures

0.25%

5%

t%

Specilic provision on:
Substandard loans and advances other than short term agri credit and micro
credil
Doubtful loans and advances olher than short term asri credil and micro
Bad/loss loans and advances

Substandard short term agri credit and micro credit

Doubtfirl short term agli oredit and micro credit

20.1,

50./,,
r00%

5%

5%

3.1.{ Propcrtt. plant and cquipment

3.1.4.1 Rccognition snd messurem€nt

All llxcd asscts are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per IAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment".

Land is measurcd at cost. Thc cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the other

consideration given to acquire an asset at the time of its acquisition or construclion or, where applicable, the

antount altributed to that assct when initially recognised in accordance with the specific ,equirements ofthe IFRS.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, it is probable that funrc
economic beneflts associated with the item will flow to the entity; and the cost of the item can be measured

reliablv.

3.1.4.2 Subsequ€nt costs

Subsequent costs are capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the

costs will flow to the entily and cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced portion is

derecoglized. The costs of day to day servicing of fixed assets, i.c. repairs and maintenance is charged to profit

and loss accounl as expense when incured.
3.1.,1.3 Dcpreciation

Depreciation is charged at the lollowing rates on all fixed assets on the basis of estimated useful lives as

determined by fixcd asset policy of the Bank. In all cases depreciation is calculated on the straight line method.

Dcpreciation of the asscts is charged from the date of acquisition and intended to use and no depreciation is

charged from the date when the assets are disposed.

Cate{orv offixed assets Ratc of d eprc!!a!i!!
Funriture and fixture
Machinery and Equipmenr

Computcr and Network Equipment

Vehicle
Soliwarc
Mobile Phone

t0%
20%
20%
20%

12.5V.

504/0

l6
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Othcr ssscts

As pcr BRPD circular No. 14 daled 25 June 2003, other assets/item(s) have been shown separately as 'income
generating' and 'non income generating' in the relevant notes to the financial statements- Othel assets include
advance rent. advance lor revenue and capital expenditure, stocks of stationary and stamps, security deposits to
govemment agencies an unrealised income receivables etc.

Non-bankiIg assets

Non-banking assets will be acquired due to failure of borrowers to repay the loan in time taken against mortgaged
property. The value of the properties will be recognised in the financial stalemenls as non-eaming assets on the
basis ofthird party valuation report. Value ofthe asscts receive in addition to the loan outstanding will be kept as

reserve againsl non-banking assets.

Liabilities and provisions

Borrowings lrom other banks, finoncial institutlons rnd agents

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents include interest-bearing bonowings rcdeemable at

call and Bangladesh Bank refinance. Thesc itcms are brought to financial statcments al the $oss value of the
outstanding bnlance.

Dcposits and other accounts

Deposils and other accounts include non interesl-bearing curent deposit redeemable at call. bills payable, interest
bearing on demand and special notice deposils. savings deposil and fixed deposit. These items are brought to
financial slalemenls al the gross value ofthe outslanding balance-

.1.:.1 ( )rhr r linhilirio\

-.1.2.1

1.2.2

3.2.1

-1.2.5

Olher liabililies comprise items such as provision for loans and advances/inveslments, provision for taxes, interesl
payablc on borrowing. interest suspcnse and accnled expcnses etc. Individual item-wise liabilities are recognised

as per the guidelincs ofBangladesh Bank and Intcmationl Financial Rcporling Standards (IFRS).

Dividcnd payments

Interim dividend is recognised only when the shareholders' right to receive paymenl is established. Final dividend
is recognised when it is approved by the shareholders in AGM. Dividend payable to the Bank's shareholders is

recognised as a liability and deducted from the shareholde$' equity in the year in which the shareholders' right 1o

receive payment is established.

Provision for loans and advances

Provision lbr chssilled loans and advances is made on the basis of quarter-end review by the management and

instnrctioDs contaircd in BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no- 19 dalel 21

Ilecembcr 2012, tsRPD circllar no. 16 datcd l6 November 2014 and relaled subsequenl amendment circulars.

Details are stated in Note 12.3 ofthese tlnancial statcments.

3.2.6 Provision againrt investment irl crpitrl market

Provision for diminution ofvalue ofquoled shares and mutual funds (closed-end), placed under other liability, has

been made on portfolio basis (gain net off) following DOS circular No. 04 dated 24 November 201I and DOS

circular letter no. 0l dated 12 March 2015 respeclivcly. For unquoted shares, provision has been made based on

available NAV of respective nos of units. As on the reporting date. the Bank does nol hold any open-end mutual

fund. Details are stated in Annexure-C olthese financial statements.

3.2.7 Provision for off-bsl&nce sheet exposures

In compliance with BRPD circular no. l4 dated 23 Scptember 2012 and related subsequent amendment circulars,

the Bank has been maintaining provision @ l7o against off-balance sheet exposures (mainly contingent

assets/liabilitics) excep( bills for collection.

.J.2.8 Provision for other assets

Provision for other assets is made as per the instruclions made in the BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2001

i.e. 1007o provision is required on other assets which are outstanding for one year or mole or classified as

bad/loss.
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Provision for nostro accounts

Provision for unseltled lransactions io nostro accounts is made as per FEPD circular no. FEPD (FEMO) / Ol/200j.
677 daled 13 September 2005 ol Foreign Exchangc Policy Department (FEPD) of Bangladesh Bank. On rhe
reporling date, lhe Bank has no unseltled lransactions outstanding for more than 3 months and no provision has
been made in this regard.

Provislon for liabilities snd {ccrued expenses

In compliance wilh IAS 37, provisions for other liabilities and accrued expenses are recognised in the financial
statemenls when the Bank has a legal or construclive obligalion as a result of past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation and a .eliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obliga(ion.

Cortirgent li.blllties

Any possible obligation that arises from pasl events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurence or non-occurrence ofone or more uncertain future events nol wholly within the control ofthe Bank.
A y present obligation that arises from past events but is not rccognized because:

* il is nol probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefils will bc required to sertle the
obligation; or
* the amounl ofthe obligation cannot be measured with sufficient rcliability.

Conringenl liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements unless the possibility ofan
oulflow ofrcsources embodying economic benefils is rcliably estimated.

Conlingenl assels are not recognized in lhe financial slatements as this may result in the recognition ofincome
which may never be realized.

Sharc cspital and reserves

Authorised capital

The authorised capital of the Bank is the maximum amount of share capital thal lhe Bank is authorised by its
Memorandum and Articles of Association lo issue among shareholders. This amount can be changed by
shareholders' approval upon fillfilment ofrelcvant provisions ofthe Companies Act 1994.

Paid-up capital

Thc paid-up capital represents the amount of bank's capital thal has been conlributed by ordinary shareholders.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to reccivc dividend as recommended by the Board and subsequently
approved by the shareholders from timc to limc in the Annllal Gencral Meeting (AGM).

Statutory rcserve

In conrpliance with the provision of Section 24 of Bank Company Act l99l, the Bank translers at least 20% of its
proit bcfore tax to "Statulory Reserve Fund" each year until the sum of statutory reserve and share premium

equal to the paid up capital ofthe Bank.

Revalu!tion rescrvc

When the value of a govemment treasury security categorised as IITM increases as a resuh of amortization. the

alnounl thus increased is recognised direclly to equity as'resewe for amortization'. llowever, any increase in the

value of such securities categorised as HFT as a resllt of 'mark to market' is booked under equity as'revaluation
rcserve'but any decrease is directly charged to profit and loss account as per DOS oircular letter no. 05 dated 26

May 2008 & DOS Cicular letter no 05, dated 28 January 2009.

Revenue recognition

lntercst income

Intcrcst on unclassified loans and advances is recognised as income on accrual basis, interest on classified loans

aod advanccs is crcdited lo interest suspense account with actual receipt of interest there from credited to income

as and when rc{cived as per instruction contained in BRPD circular no 14 daled 2l September 2012, BRPD
circular no 19 dated 27 December 20l2 and BRPD circular no l6 dated l8 November 2014.

Fees and commission income

Fess and comrnission income arises on scrvices providcd by the Bank and recognised as and when received basis.

Commission charged to customcrs on letters of crcdit. letters of guarantee and acccptance are credited to income

ilt the timc ol'cflbcling the tmnsactions excepl those which are received in advance.
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Invrstnrent inconrr

Income on investments is recognised on accrual basis. Investment income includes discount on treasury bills and
zero coupon bonds, interest on treasury bonds, dcbcntures and fixed deposits with other banks. Capital gain on
invcstmcnls in shares and dividend on investment in shares are also included in investment income.

Dividend income

Dividcnd income from investments is recogniscd at the time when it is declared, ascertaincd and right to receive
the payment is established as per IFRS 9.

Foreign exchrnge gain/ loss

Exchange income includes all gains and losses from foreign currency day to day transactions, conversions and
revaluation ofnon monetary items.

lnterest paid on borrowings and deposits

Intercst paid on borrowings and deposits are calculated on 360 days basis (except for some treasury instruments
which are calculated on 364 days basis) in a year and recognised on accrual basis.

Other operating expenses

All olher operating expenses are provided for in the books ofthe account on accrual basis according to the IAS I

"Presentation of Financial Statements"-

Emplovee benelits

Provident fund

l9

The Bank operates a contributory provident fund for its permanent employees funded by both the employees and

the Bank equally: employccs contributc l0o% basic salary and the Bank contributes an equal amount. The Bank's
condbution is lnade each month and recorded under salary and allowances. This fund is managed by a separate

trustee board i.e. "NRB Bank Employees' Provident Fund" and any investm€nt dccision out of this fund is made

separately from that of the Bank's funds. The Commissioner of taxes, LTU, Dhaka has approved the provident

fund as a rccognized provident fund within the meaning of section 2 (52), read with the provisions of part - B of
thc firsl Schcdule oflncome Tax Ordinance, 1984. The recognition took effect from 30 April 2015.

Cratuity fund

Thc Bank operates a Grltuity Fund schcme on "Continuing Fund Basis", in respect o[ which provision is madc

anDually which is covering all its pennanent eligible employecs in accordance with Bank Service Rules. The

Crallrity Fund is managcd scparatcly by NRB Employees Gratuity Fund Trust' and any investment decision out

ol this fuDd is also made by this Trusl. The Second Secretary (Tax Exemption). National Board of Revenue,

Dhaka has approvcd the NRB Bank Limited Employees' Cmluity Fund as a recognized Gratuity Fund within the

meaning of Para 2,1 & 4, read with the provisions of Part - C of thc First Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance

1984. The recognition took cffect fiom August 09. 2015.

Superannuation fund

Thc Banks' inlroduced "NRB Bank Limited Employees' Superannuation Fund" commencing from August 12,

2019 is subscribed by thc contribution ofthe bank. The fund has been established 1o provide medical support like;

hospitalization. matcmity ctc. and coverage in the evcnt of accidental death or permanent disabilities of the

cmployccs.

3.6 Taxation

The expense comprises current and dcfcrred tax. Current tax and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss except

to the extent that it rclates to a business combination or items recognised directly in equity.

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable oD the taxablc income for the year, using tax rates enactcd or substantially

eDacled al thc rcporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect oiprevious years.

Provision for cuffent income tax of the tsank has been made on taxable income @ 37-5olo considering major

disallowanccs oi expenses and concessional rates on cerlain incomes (0o% on gain on trading of govt. securities,

l0%, on capiral gain ofshares & MFs and 20% on dividcnd income) as per Income Tax Ordinance (lTO) 1984.
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Dcltrrcd tan

Deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised by the Bank on deductible or taxable temporary differences
betwecn the carrying amouDt ofassets and liabilities used for llnancial reporting and the amount used for taxation
purpose as rcquired by IAS 12 'lncome Taxes' and BRPD circular no. I I dated 12 December 201 1 . Deferred tax
assets is recogllised for the carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is
probable that lutLrre taxable profit will be available against which they can be used- Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are reviewed at each reporting period and are measured at the applicable lax rate as per tax laws that are
expected to be applied when lhe assets is realised and liability is settled.

Offsefting

Financial assets and financial liabilitics arc offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when there
is a legally enlbrccable right to offsel lhe recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a nct basis, or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Comparativc Information

Conparalive inlormation including narrative and descriptive one is disclosed in respcct of the preceding period
where it is relevant to enhance the understanding ofthe current period's financial statcments. Certain compaIative
amounls in the fiDancial statements are reclassitied and rearranged where relevant, to conform to the current year's

presentalion.

3,9 Earnings Per Share

As per IAS 33 'Eamings per Share' the Bank has been reporting 'Basic EPS' as there has been no dilution
possibilities during the year. Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Baik by lhe number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Bonus shares issued in
current pe od are considered lor number of ordinary shares outstanding for preceding period to present

comparative EPS with rctrospcctivc adjustmcnt (restated).

3.10 Reconcilialion of books and account

Books of account in regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) as well as inter-branches are

rcconciled at rcgular intervals to keep the unreconciled balances within non-material level.

3.1I Risk managem€nt and other related matters

Financial Insritutions are in thc busincss of taking calculative risk and it is important how a bank decides on its

risk appetite. The bank firmly believes that robust risk management is the core function that makes its business

sustainable. The risk management systems in place at the Bank are discussed below:

Credit Risk

Credil isk is the risk of loss that may occur fiom the default of any counterparty lo repay in accordance with
agreed terms and conditions and/or deteioration of creditworthiDess. Board of Directors is the apex body fbr

crcdit approval of the Bank. However. they delegale authority to the Managing Director & CEO or other officers
of the Credir Risk Managernent (CRM) Division. The Board also sets credit policies to the management for

setting procedures, which togcther has structured the CRM framework in the bank. The Credit Policy Manual

(CPM) coitains ihe core principles lbr identifying. measuring, approving, and managing credil risk in the bank.

The policy covers Corlomte, Relail. Small and Medium Enterprise (SME) exposures. Policies and procedures

togethcr have structured and standardized CRM process both in obligor and portfolio level. There is a

comprehensive credit appraisal procedurc that covers Industry/Business risk, management risk, financial risk.

t'itcility structure risk, security risk. €nvironmental risk. rcputational risk. and account performance risk.

The bank follows the crileria for loan classification and provisioning requirement as stipulated in the BRPD

circular no l4 dated September 23, 2012 and BRPD circular no 05 dated May 29, 2013.

Liquidity Risk
Responsibility ofmanaging and controlling liquidity olthe bank lies with Asset Liability Committce (ALCO) that

nlcets at least once in a month. Asset Liability Management (ALM) desk being primarily responsible for

nranagement of liquidity risk closely monitors and controls liquidity requirements on a daily basis by appropriate

coordination of funding activities- A monthly projection of fuod tlows is reviewcd in ALCO meeling regularly-

On monlhly basis. ALCO monitors liquidity managernent by examining key ratios, maximum cltmulative outflow,

upcoming fundiDg requiremenl from all business units. issct-liability mismatch ctc.
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ALCO also monilors concentration oI deposils on large institutional depositors which is volatile in nature. In
addition to these ratios, Bank prepares structural liquidity profile, maturity profile of term deposit, cash flow
modcling, and contingency funding plan on monthly basis, which are analyzed in ALCO meeting to ensure
liquidity at the level acccplable to the bank and regulators.

Market Risk
Risk Management Unit (RMU) is responsible for overall monitoring, control, and reporting ofmarket risk while
Trcasury Mid Office is an integral part of market risk management which independently evaluates and monitors
trcasury deparlment's transaction from risk perspective. Overall risk parameteN and exposures of the bank are
monitored by RMU and yearically reportcd to Bank Risk Management Committee (BRMC). Market risk can be
subdividcd into thrce categories depending on risk factors: Inlerest Rate Risk, Foreign Exchange Risk, and Equity
Pricc Risk.

Interest Ratc Risk

Intcrest rate risk is the risk to eamings or capital of the bank arising from movement of interest rates. The
movemenl ofinterest rates affects bank's reported eamings and capital by changing:
. Net interest income

. The market value oftrading accounts (and other instruments accounted for by market value), and

. Other interest sensitive income and expenses

To manage intcrcst rate risk, ALCO regularly monitors various ratios and parameters. Bank deploys several

analysis tcchniques (e.9. Rate Sensitive Cap Analysis, Duration Gap Analysis) to measure interest mte sk, its
impacl on Nel Interest Income and takes insight about course ofactions.

Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that a Bank's financial performance or position will be affected by fluctuations
in the exchange rates between currencies and implied volatility on loreign exchange options. Bank makes import
pa),rnenl and outward remittance as its outflow, whereas it gets forcign curency inflow as export receipls and

irward remittance. ExchaDge rate risk arises, iI, on a parlicular day, these inflow-outflows don't malch and bank
runs ils position long/short from these customer driven activities- Bank also faces forcign exchange isk if it
sources its funding in one currency by converting fund lrom another currency- Cumently, the Bank is facing such

transaction exposure in forcign currency for its off-shore banking unit. But lhese transactions exposure is always

hedged.

The bank computes VaR (Value at Risk) on its lorcign exchange position arising from customer driven foreign

exchange lransactions on daily basis. Thc bank maintains various nostro accounts in order to conducl operations

in dilferent currencies. The position maintained by the bank at the end of the day is within the stipulated limil
prescribed by the Bangladcsh Bank.

Operational Risk

Operational Risk Unit under Intemal Control & Compliance Division (ICCD) is primarily responsible for risk
identification, measurement, monitoring, control, and reporting of operational risk. Intemal Control (audit) Unit
of ICCD also conducts risk-based audit at departmental and branch level throughout the year. Besides, 'Bank

Risk Management Committee' (BRMC) which reports to MD & CEO also plays a supervisory role.

Operational dsks are analyzed through rcview of Departmental Control Function Check List (DCFCL). This is a

\ell--rssessment process 1br detecting high risk areas and finding mitigates ofthose risks. These DCFCLS are then

discussed in monthly mecling ofBRMC.

lnformation and communication tcchnology risk

The bank has a comprehensive IT security policy and procedures which are formally documented and endorscd by

compelent autho ty. To prcvent attack from cyber criminals/fraudsters IT division (hereinafter IT) has established

standard physical & environmental security measures 1() all sensitive areas e.g. data center, Disaster Recovery

(DR) site. power rooms. servcr rooms etc. lT has standard logical security measures e.g. access card, password

protected Server, access log, mcasuri:rg device logs, yearic testing results. etc. to all core devices i.e. server, PC

ctc., connecting devices i.e. switch, router elc., security devices i.e. firewall, IDS etc., all applications i.e- core

banking system. antivirus, tlrewall, VPN, utilities ctc., databases, networks and others. IT has standard design and

praclice in network connectivity, access. build-up, conllguration. monitoring, maintenance and security. IT has

Business Continuity Managemenl (BCM) to supporl and handle any human made or natural incident/disaster;

moreovcr rcgular backup schedule and rctention avoids thc risk ofdata loss based on the criticality of the systcm.
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lnternrl audlt

Thc Bank has established an independent intemal audil funclion with thc head of Intemal Control & Compliance
(lCC). Thc internal audit ream pcrforms risk bascd audit on various business and operational areas olthe Bank on
conlinuous basis. Thc audit commitlee and the Board regularly revicws the intemal audit reports as well as

monitor progress of previous findings. Howcver. lhc Head of Audit bcing part of intemal control & compliance,
reporl to audil commiltcc ofthe Board and is responsible to audit committee ofthe Board.

Prevention of fraud

Like any othcr banks and financial inslitutions, the bank is also exposed lo the inherenl risk of fraud and hence

implemented a number of anli-fraud controls and procedures specifically designed to prevcnt and detect any
malcrial instances of fraud or inegularities. As per the requirement of Bangladesh Bank regular reporting's are

madc on seli-assessment of various anti-liaud controls as well as any incident of fraud and forgeries that have

been identified by the Bank. Regular staff training and awareness programs are taken to ensure that all officeB
and staffof the Bank are fully aware of various fraud risks in their work area and prepared to deal with it.

.l.ll Rcconcilintion of books And,rccount

All lhe material events after the reporling year have been considered and appropriate adjustments/ disclosures
have bem made in the financial statements as per IAS l0 'Events after the Reporting Year'. Board's
recommendation for dividend distribution is a common item prcsented in the note 42.

3.1.3 Relatcd prrty disclosures

A party is related to thc company if:

(i) directly or indirectly through o e or more intermediaries, the party controls, is controlled by, or is under

common control with. the company; has an interesl in lhe company that gives it significant influence ovcr the

company; or hasjoint control over lhe company;

(ii) lhe party is an associate;

(iii) lhe pany is ajoint venture;

(iv) the party is a member ofthe key management petsonnel of the Company or its parent;

(v) lhe party is a close member ofthe family ofany individual referred lo in (i) or (iv);

(vi) the party is an entity that is controlled, j ointly controlled or significantly influenced by or for which

signilicant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (iv) or (v);

or

(vii) the parly is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit ofemployees of the company, or of any entity that

is a related party of the company.

J.l4 Compliance of lnlcrnationrl Financial Rcporting Standards (IFRSS)

Thc Bank has complicd the lblhuing IASS & IFRSS as adopled by the Institutc of Chartered Accountants of
Btntsladcsh (ICAB) during the preparation ot'llnancial statcmcnts as at and for the year endcd 3l Dccember 2019.
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2.1

Presentalion of FiDancial Slatements

Inventories
Statements of cash flows
Accounling Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimales and Erors
Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Conslruction Contracts

Income Taxes

Property. Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue
Employee Benefits
Accounting for Govemrnent Crants and Disclosute ofGovemment
Assistaoce

The Effects ofchanges in Foreign Exchange Rates

Bonowing Costs

Complied*
Not Applicable

Complicdi
Complied
Complied

Not Applicable
Complied
Complied
Complied

Not Applicable
Complied

Not Applicable

Complicd
Complicd

Compliancc StatusIAs'l'irlcI r\S
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32
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34
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37

38
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40
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Relaled Party Disclosures
Accounting and reporting by retirement benefit plans
Consolidated and Sepamte Financial Statemenls
Inveslments in Associales
Interests in Joint Ventures
Financial Instrumentsi Presentation
Eamings Per Share

Interim Financial ReportinS
Impairments ofAssets
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels
lntangible Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Mcasurement
lnvestment property
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Complied
Complied

Not Applicable
Nor Applicable
Nol Applicable

Complied*
Complied
Complied
Complied
Complied
Complied

Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Not A licable

I }'RS
No.

IFRS Iitlc Compliancc Status

I

2

l
.l
5

7

3

l0
ll
l2
ll
l5
l6

Firsl-time adoption of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards
Share based Pavment
Busin€ss Combinations
Insurance Conlracls
Non-cur.ent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
Exploration for and Evalualion of Mineral Rcsources

Financial lnstruments: Disclosures
Operaling Segments

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joinl Arrangements
Disclosure ofinterests in other entities
Fair Value Measuremenl
Rcvenue from contracts with customers

Leases

Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicablc

Not applicable
Not applicable

Complied*
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable

Complied

Complied
Not Complied

i Sub_iecl to departure disclosed in note no. 2.1

* In order to comply with certain specific rules and regulations ofthe Central Bank (Bangladesh Bank) which are

differenl lrom IFRSS, some ofthe requirements specified in these lASs /lFRSs are not applied.

3.15 New accounting standards not yet adopted

The Bank has consistently applied the accounting policies as set out in Note 3 to all periods presented in these

financial slatements. The various amendments to standards, including any consequential amendments lo other
standards. with the date of initial application of I January 2019 have been considered. However, lhese

amendments have no malerial impact on the financial statements ofthe Bank.

In Dcccmber 2017. ICAB vide letter l/l/ICAB-2017 decided lo adopt IFRS replacing BFRS effective for annual

periods bcginning on or aftcr I January 2018. However, since issued BFRS have been adopted from IFRS without
any mrjor modification, such changes rvould not have any matcrial impact on these financial statements.

A number of staodards and amendmenls to standards are cffective for annual periods beginning on or after I

January 2020 and earlier application is permittcd. However, the Bank has not early applied the following new

standards in preparing these financial statements.

(s) IFRS l7 lnsurrncc contrrct

IFRS 17 was issued in May 2017 and applies to annual reporting periods beginning on or after I January 2021.

IFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition. measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance

conlracts within the scope of lhe standard. The objective of IFRS 17 is to ensure thal an entity provides relevant

iDfonnation that faithfirlly rcprcscnts lhose conlracts. The Bank has not yet assessed in potenlial impact of IFRS

l7 on its financial statements.

2i



Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

3.16 IFRS l6 Leascs

IFRS 16 Leases is elGctive for the annual rcporting periods beginning on or after I January 2019. IFRS 16

dcfjncs that a contract is (or conlains) a lease if thc contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of timc in exchange for consideration. IFRS 16 significantly changes how a lessce accounts for
operating leases. Undcr previous IAS 17, an entity would renl an office building or a branch prcmises for several
ycars with such a rcntal agreement being classified as opcraling lease would have been considered as an off
balance shccl item. However, IFRS 16 does not require a lease classification test and hence all leases shall be
accounted for as on balance sheet ilem (except some limited exception i.e. short-term lease. leases for low value
ilcms).

Under IFRS 16, an enlity shall be recognizing a right-of-use (ROU) assel (i.e. the right to use the office building,
branches, service center, call center, warehouse, etc.) and a corresponding lease liability. The asset and the

liability are inilially measured at the present value of unavoidable lease payments. The depreciation of the lease

assel (ROU) and the interest on lhe lease liability is recognized in lhe profit or loss account over the lease term
rcplacing the previous heading 'lease rent expenses'.

As per the preliminary assessment ofleases for'office premises', the Bank has concluded that the potential impacl
of these lease items in the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of the Bank for the year 2019 is not
considered to bc material. Thcrefore, considcring the above implcmentation issues the Bank has not taken IFRS

16 adjustmcnts on the basis of overall materiality as specified in the mate ality guidance in lhe'Conceptual
Framework for Financial Rcporting' and in 'lntemalional Accounting Standard I 'Presenlation of Financial

Statcments'- However. the Bank lvould continue to liaison with regulators and related stakeholders and observe

the markel praclicc for unifonnily .Dd comparability, and take ncccssary actions in line with rcgulatory glidelines

nnd nurkel praclicc.

3.17 Approval of financial statemcnts

The financial slalements werc reviewed by the Audil Committee of the Board of the Bank in its 35th mceting

hcld on 27th J!Dc. 2020 and was subsequenlly approvcd by thc Board in its 98lh meeting hcld on 28th June, 2020.
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3l-Dec-2019
Taka

3l-Dec-2018
I nkir

{ Cash

Local currcncy
Foreign currencies

{.2 Balxncc with Bangladcsh Bank and its agcnl Bank(s) (including lbrcign currencics)

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)
Balancc with Bangladesh Bank and its agcnt Bank(s)
(including foreign currencics)

{.1 Cash in hsnd (including forcign currencics)

Local currency
Foreign currencies

Daily basis
Rcquircd reserve (5oZ ofATDTL)
Actr|al reserve held (5.67Y. of ATDTL)
Surplus / (deficit)

Required rcscrvc ( l3olo ofATDTL)
Actual rcscrve held ( 18.7401, ofATDTL)
Surplus / (delicit)

-1.( .\ctual rcsrrvc htld

Cash in hand
Excess reserve on CRR
Balance with Sonali Bank (local Cunency)
Unencumbered approved securities (IIFT)
Unencumbered approved securities (HTM)
Unencumbered approved securities (other eligible)

777.432.117

2,393 ,450,870

6t9,425.293

t ,851 ,642,946

(Nolc-4.1)

(Notc-4.2)

(Nole-4.c)

2.162,168.800
3l,082,070

I,815,918,805
4t,724,141

7 44,246,275

31,186,462
583,965,775
35,459,518

3,170,881,607 2,471,06a,239

111,132.737 6re.425.293

2,393,450,870 1,1r57,6,12,946

{.a Cash Rcserl'e Ratio (CRR)

As per scction 33 ofBank Company Act, l99l (amended uplo 2018) & MPD circular no.0l dated 03 April 2018,
issued by Bangladesh bank with effect from 15 April 2018. thc Bank has maintained CRR of minimum 5.0% on

daily basis and 5.5% on bi-weekly basis on wcekly average total demand and time liabilities (ATDTL) of lhe base

month which is lwo months back of reporting month (i.e. CRR ol December 2019 is based on weekly average

balance of October 2019). Reserve maintained by the bank as at 3 I Dcccmber are as follows:

Average tolal demand and time liabilities ofOctober 2019

Bi-wcekly basis:
The bank maintained exccss cash reserve of Tk.39,97.26,355.92 l- (Tk. 142,10,11,2671- was in 2018) against 5.5%
(ofATDTL) on bi-weekly basis which is the summation olexcess cash reserve maintained over required in the last

fbrtnighl (bi-week) of 2019.

,{.h statutorJ' Liquidity Ratio (SLR)

As per section 33 ofthe Bank Company Act, l99l (ameDded upto 2018) & MPD circular no. 02 dated l0 December

2013 issued by Bangladesh bank with elfect from 0l Fcbruary 2014, the bank has mainlained SLR oiminimum l3%
based on weekly average tolal demand and timc liabilities (ATDTL) o[lhc base month which is two months back of
the reponing month (i.e. SLR of December 2019 is based on wcekly avemge balance of October 2019. Reserve

maintained by the bank as at J I December arc as follows:

2.029,682,725
2.301,531,596

1.474.839.01I

t.797,183.517
271,t50,t71 322.3.1.1,506

5,217,115,086
7.608.5r5.r69

3,834,581,429
4,97 0,228,470

2.331,-1.t0,081 l,l-r5.6{7,0{0

777,432,11',7

68,882,599

58,925.285
t,9f6.474.1)43
,1.766,183.405

616,200

619.425,293
r74,860,605
31.994,756

505,846,538
1,617,780.479

120,800

2i

7,608.515,169 4,910,228,470

_lQ t !!1r!l- _-u,12!J!!226



31-Dec-2019
Taka

3l-Dcc-201E
Taka

.l.d Nlrturity grouping of Cash

On demand

In more than one month but not more than three months
In more than three months but not more than one year

In more than one year but not more than five years

More than 5 years

5 Balancc rvith other banks and tinancial institutions

ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

5.1 ln Bangladesh

Ih Currenl Accounls h)ilh
Trust Bank Limited
Brac Bank Limitcd
Pubali Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Ltd. Zajira Branch
Eastern Bank Limited

h Fixed Deposil Accourrts teilh bonks ond NBFI'
Wilh banks

Modhumoti Bank Ltd

With fi nancial institutions:
Intcmational Leasing & FinaDcial Services Ltd
Prime Finance & Investment Ltd.
Bay Leasing and Investrnent Ltd
National Finance Limited
GSP Finance Company (Bangladcsh) Ltd
IPDC Finance Limited
Rcliance Finnnce Limited
Lanka Bangla Finance Lld
Bangladosh Financc & Investment Co Limitcd
Premier Leasing & Finance Limited
Fareast Finance & Investment Limited
Ullara FinJnce and lr\eslments Lld
lntenrational Leasing and Firance Ltd

5.2 Outside Bangladcsh (NOSTRO Accounts)

Current accounts
Ilabib American Bank, New York
United Bank oflndia
United tsank ol'lndia
Mizhuo Bank Ltd. Japan

Mashreq Bank PSC, New York
Mashreq Bank PSC. UK
Mashreq Bank PSC ,UK
AktifBank, Turkey
AB Bank Limited. Mumbai
National Commercial Bank

1,859,573,3s4
158,122,315

1,917,446.008

184,418.785

3,170,EE3,607 2,477,068,239

2,018,295,669 2,101,864,79-3

55,273,354 43.796.008

119.600.000 83,850.000

339,600,000 83,850,000

2,4',77,068,239

175,500,000

100,000.000

100,000,000

250,000,000
t00,000,000
200,000,000
I00,000,000
250,000,000
122,400,000

243,900,000

148.000.000

1,464,700,000 1,789,800,000

1,859.573,15,t 1,917,446,00u

1. t 70,883,607

2t,493
t,793,264

't,965

4,599.040
48,85r.591

7,471,374
2,248,1t9

t2,015
9,007,178

25,056,662

151,300,000

51,500,000

80,000,000
290,800,000

r97,000,000
350,000,000
122,500,000

121,600,000

t00,000.000

17,974,646
6.983,292

142,992
608.876

87,374,069

t0,346.634
6,680,617
2,470,626

28,873,378
28,780,661

441,063
81,612

95.645,315
7,213,003
4,5t0,253

16,524,550

2 336,892

(Details are given in Anne-turc- B )
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158,722,315 184,418,785
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3l-Dec-2019
Taka

I l-Dec-20l li
Taka

trlaturity grouping of balsncc $ith othcr banks and financial institutions

On demand
h more than one month but not more than lhree monlhs
ln more than three months but nol more than onc ycar
In more lhan onc year but nol more than five yecr\
More lhan 5 years

6 lnvcstments

1,859,573,354

t58.122.3t 5

1,568,0r 4,793
533,850,000

4,141,627,0 t6
320,800

Covemmenl
Olhcrs

6.a lnvestmcnts classified as por Bangladcsh Bank Circulrr:

IIcld for trading (HFT)
Held ro maruriry (HTM)
Other securities

6.1 (;overnment (Inrestm€nt in govt. sccurities)

Treasury bills
Treasury bonds
Prize Bonds

6.1.1 Treasury bills
Iinancunbered
l4 days treasury bills
9l days treasury bills
182 days trcasury bills
.1(r,1 days treasury bills

6.1.2 Treasury bonds
linencumbered
2 years treasury bond
5 years treasury bond
l0 years treasury bond
l5 years treasury bond
20 years treasury bond

2,018,295,669 2,101,E64,793

6.703 ,27 4 ,548
r,551.495.680

4,143 ,947 .8t 6
1,500.225.695

E,256,770,228 5.644,t73.511

(No1c-6.1)

(Norc-6.2)

(Nore-6.1.1)

(Nole-6.1.2)
l,9r l,066,705
4,'19t,59I,641

6t6,200

1,936,414,943
4,766,183,405
1,554,r I1,880

505,846,538
3 ,637 ,7 80,419
1.500.546.495

E,256,710.22a 5,644,173,51l

6,703,271.548,1,141,947,E16

249,288,450
248,57 4,144

t.136,742,301

276,46t.2U)

251,979,376
523,334,125
748,109,832

1,r94.855,651
2.07 3.312,459

2t0,231
801,842,97t

I ,228,653 ,2 t 5

2.|2,920,540

l,9l1,066,705

.1,791,591.6.t3 .t,t.11.627,016

6.t.-1 (i) Disclosure regarding outstanding repo as on 3l Deccmbcr 2019

There is no outstanding repo as at I I Dcccmber 2019 with the Bank.

(ii) Disclosure regarding outstrnding reversc rcpo as on 3l December 2019

There is no outstanding reverse rcpo as at J I Dcccnrbcr 2019 with the Bank.

(iii) Disclosure regarding overall transaction of Rcpo a[d Rcversc rcpo

Counter party namc
Nlinim um

outstanding
during the year

Maximum
outstanding

during thc ycar

Daily avcragc
outstanding

during thc ycar
Securiti€s sold under repo:
Wilh Bangladcsh Bank
With olher Banks & Financial Inslitutions
Securities purchased under rcvcrse rcpo:
With Bangladesh Bank
Wrth other Banks & Financial lnstitutions

85,000,000
98.561,400

203.053.504

850,000,000
417,77 t ,325

897,325,007

30,t72,292.35
7.288,97 t

I t,2$.907 .67

21
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71,913 505,846,538
Hcld to Maturity (HTM)

HTM T-Bills 9l Dals
HTM T-Bills 182 Days
HTM T-Bills 364 Days
2 Years BGTB HTM
5 Ycars BGTB HTM
l0 Ycars BGTB - HTM
l5 Ycars BCTB flTM
20 Years BGTB - IITM

4,766,rE3,40s 1,637,780,479
6,?02,658,3,18 ,1,143,627,016

As per DOS Circular N0. 0l darcd 19 January 2014. lhc maximum limit ofholding app.oved Securities under Held
lo Maturily (llTM) is 125% ofSLR for all primary dealer banks and NRB Baok Limited has invested in Treasury
bonds under HTM calegory as per said circular.

6.: Oth€rs

6,a Invcstments classilicd as per Bangladcsh Bank Circular:

Held for Trading (HFT)

Corporate bonds
Ordinary Sharcs a d Mulual Funds
Preferencc Sharc

Comrnercial Papcr

6.2.1 Corpor.lc honds

Mcrcantilc Bank Limited

6.1.1 OrdinalY Sharcs and Mutual Funds

Quotcd Sharcs
Active Finc Chemicals Limited
BRAC Bank Limited
Squarc Pharmaceuticals Limited
Ileidelberg Cement Bangladesh Limiied
MJL Bangladesh Limited
ACI Limiled
Crameenphonc Limiled
Aman Cotton Fibrous Limited
tsarka Power Limiled
Premeire Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited
Olympic industrics Limited
Singcr Bangladesh Limited
BBS Cables Limited
SS Steels Limited
Gcnex Infosys Limited

3l-Dcc-2019
Taka

3l-Dec-201t
Taka

249.288,450
248,514,144

t,t36,742.30t
276,46t,2tO

t98.886

25.209,352

1,500.225,695

80.000,000 120.000,000
80,000,000 120,000,000

210,211
417,348,090

28,288,2t1

25t,979,376
523,t35,440
748,r09,832

I,169.646,299
2,07 3,3 t2,459

324,494,88t
l,200,365.058

2,n2,920,540

80.000,000
849,0 r0,830
333,484,850
291,000,000

120.000.000

7 72,346.905

257,878,790

150,000,000

(Note-6.2.1)
(Nole-6.2.2)
(Nore-6.2.3)
(Nore-6.2.4)

9,?35.840

2.958, t55
r?8,650

43,459,370
97,181,052

I1,92t,697
50,313,173

3 r3,840
1,218,930
4,579,t40
7,434,880

r8,281,5r7
34,159,688
r0,737,883

33,730
26,110

62.t52.415
t4.5t7.787

178.650

41,459.370
97,181.052

r2.349.5 r I

27,051,630

640.000

lii

HFT T-Bills l4 Days
HFI T-Bills 9l Days
IIFT T-Bills 182 Days

HFT T-Bills 364 Days

2 Years BGTB HFT
5 Years BCTB - tlFT
l0 Years BCTB HFT
l5 Years BCTB HFT
20 Years BGTB - HFT

__l_f!tt2!{!9-



Esquire Knit Composite Limited
Runner Automobiles Limited
Newline Clothings Limited
Silco Pharmaceuticals Limited
Sca Pearl Beach Resort & Spa Ltd
Coppertech Industries Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Ring Shinc Textiles Ltd
IDLC Finance Limted
i\reghna Pelroleum Limited
Advent Pharma Limited
Inlraco Rcfueling Station Limited
SK Trims & Industries Limitcd
Kaltali Textiles Limited
VFS Thread Dyeing Limited
M L Dyeing Limited
SilvB Pharma Limited
Indo-Bangla Pharmaceuticals Limited
Bashundhara Paper Mills Limited
Sunmit Power Limitcd

Mutual Funds
ICB AMCL First Agrani Bank Mutual Fund
AIBL lsi Islarnic Mutual Fund
Gramecn One : Scheme Two Mutual Fund
ICB AMCL 2nd NRB Mutual Fund
LR Global Bangladesh Mutual Fund One
MtsL lst Mutual Fund
Rcliance One: The lst Schemc ofReliance Insurance Mutual Fund
Southeast Bank lst Mutual Fund
IBBL Mudaraba Perpetual Bond

IPO Application
APSCLBOND
Esquirc Knit Composite Limited
Runner Aulomobiles Limited
ADN Telecom Limited
SS Sleels Limited
Genex Infosys Limited

Equity Investment
Central Counterparty Bangladcsh Ljmited

Free fund available

117,426.661 196,153,759

10,000,000

569,070

10,569,070 3,769,340

37,500,000
37,500,000

538.509 574,133
8,19,010,810 172.346,905

10,000,000

55,000,000

70,000,000
48,484,850
50,000,000

t00,000,000

31-Dec-2019
Taka

940,050

540,450
75, t30
72,930
37,300
47,410

336,805
2,010,600

I1,394,848
12,985,348

3l-Dec-2018
Taka

36,365
51.459
77,720

t0l,49l
70,173
60,400
91,940
45,864

1,760,000

t2,017,847
322,916,58? 271,849,613

86.991,170
197.362,733

50.093.521

53. r53,879
59,263,505
I3,373,408

17,t88.447

q s71 509

86,991,170
197,362.733

10.997,267

50,093,52r
51,153,879
59,263,505
13,373,408

15,344,767

r,880,100
1,080,900

568,770
134,910

104,660

lDetails dre giten in Annexure- C )

6.2,3 Preference Share
Union Capilal Limiled
Ace Alliance Power Limited
Dorecn Power House & Technologies limited
Raj Lanka Power Comptrny Limited
Summit Gazipur II Power Limited
Kushiara Power Company Limited
Star Ceramics Limited

20,000,000
55,000,000
90.000,000

67.818,190

25.000,000

2t)

333,.t84,850 251,478,790

Hoda Vasi
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3l-Dec-2019
Tak,

-11-l)tc-2018
Taka

6.2.,1 CommercialPapcr
Rangpur Mctal Induslries Ltd
Energypac Enginccring Ltd.
Hashem Food Limited
Baraka Power Ltd.

6.b Renraining maturitr grouping of investments

Loans, cash credit, overdrafts etc

tsills purclrascd and discounted

1.1 Lorns, c.sh crcdits, overdrafts ctc

Ihsile Banglodesh
Loans - Ccneral
Cash credil
Overdrali
SlafTLoan

Outside Runglulesh

?.2 Bills purchased and discountcd

Ittside Bonglodesh
Local bills /documents

Foreign bills /documents

7.1.a Rcsidual maturity grouping of Bills Purchased & Discountcd

On demand
In more than one month but not more than threc months

In morc than lhree months but nol more than one year

ln more than one year bul nol more than five years

ln more than five years

On demand
ln more than one month but not more than thrce months

In more lhan lhree months but not more than onc year

ln more than one year bul nol more lhan five years

In more than five yeaB

448,636,178

322,226,4t6
2,338,898,076
I,576,065,4 r4
1,570,943,5,r4

I ,l 47 ,346,905
601.549.671

1,889,276,935

291,000,000 350.000.000

8.256.770,228 S.6{{.l7l,5ll

3E.932,117,97E 32,47-r.,159,905

200.000,000
91,000.000

50.000.000
200,000,000

100.000,000

(Note-7.1)
(Nore-7.2)

38,8D,955,679
| 18,362,299

32,358,230,291
t t 5,229,6t4

29.502.086.850

8,956,086.316
355.782,493

24.t41.560.873

7,908.57t,044
302,098,174

I t3.398,018
4,964,28t

t08,622,595
6,607,019

118,362,299 I 15,229,614

38,813,955,679 32,358,230,291

38, 3,955,679 32,358,230,291

___ll_!!!?l2e ___JJ:22e!]4

52.00r.252
16.444,'t70
I9.916.276

10.919,31 I

66,051,927

t8.252.t76

7.2.b Residual mnturity groupiDg ot loans and advrlltes includirg Bills I'urchascd & Discountcd

6,830,268,t97
5,238.272,l]1

l t,781,825,420
I t,669,740,681
t.4l ll 548

6,225,085.70t
5 .411 ,429 ,81 t

8,488.46r,.182
9.522,653 ,206
2.7 59,829 ,106

l0

-r8,932,317,978 32.473.459,905

On demand
In more than one month bul not more than three months
In more lhan lhree monlhs but not more than onc year

In more than one year bul not more than five years

In more lhan five years

7 Loans and adv|nces
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31-Dec-2019
Tak:r

fl -Dcc-2018

Taka
7.3 Loars and advanccs on the basis ofsignificant conccntration

7.3.1 Lorns and advanccs to Dir€ctors. cxecutives and othcrs

Number of the clients
Arnount ofoutstanding loans and advanccs
Amount ofclassified loans and advances

7.-l.f Industr!,-wise conc€ntration of loans and ad!anccs

Agriculnrrc
Food & allied industries
Tobacco
Readymade garments
Textiles
Ship breaking & ship building
Basic metal & stccl engineering
Non-metallic mineral products

Pharmaccuticals indusiry
Clremical & chemical products

Rubber & plastic industries
Leather & Ieather products

Wood. fumiture & fixtures
Paper & paper products

Electronic goods & machineries
Power & gas

Other manufacturing industries
Construction & commcrcial real cstate

Transport & communication
lT & tclccommunication
Medical services

Hotel & restaurant services

Printing & publishing industries

Other scrvice ind!stries
NtsFIs
Trade & commerce

Consumer credit
Crcdit card

StafTloan
Others

7.1.4 Scctor - wise concentration ofloans and advanccs

_J!112 2ltlu __.1?,!32,42,0!L

22,855.091

14,382.014,869
24 ,194,520,616

28,407,336
26,921,293

275,111,081
I I ,343 ,440,122
20,799 ,5 t 4,072

38,932 t7 32,471,459,905

7.3.2 Ilctails of Largc loan

Number of clients with amount ofoutstanding and classified loans and advances excccding l0% oftotal capital of
the Bank. Total capital of the Bank was Taka 5, 196.64 million as at 3l December 2019.

1t
t4,779.265,184

366,193, t 8l
I,425,975,052

1,728,599,628
2,884,571,281

8l t,692,837
1,209,610,191

386.285,833
410,386,222

52,059,226
930,935,t22
500,999,090
247,611,234
183,750,598

I,863,251 ,734
869,919,401

2,422,407,973

5,971,150,695
94.571.854

957,324,888
15.0'7 6,224

1.968.209
7 4,984,797

I,149.060,520

530,832.852
6,455,141,630
3 .6t2.116,189
I ,690,257 ,979

355,782,491
t,126,812.419

36

t2,832,'719,055
I t5,983,722

436.862.181

r.243,550.600

95 r,670,326
3,009,807,957

257,983,412

1,202,712,354
396,104,863
t50,260.455

443.622,250
942,17 5,735
513,710.734
205,8r8,5r7
t47,486,626

r,582,207,021
469,807,457

5 ,194,657 ,99',7

100,028,699
1,060,034,709

15,16t.23 r

30.4r5.221
41,58 r,767

'719,603,24t

554,087,856
4,7t8,700,676
3,310,051,275

1,240,561,815

302,098,374
I 083 t7 099

48,139,732
I ,47 6,',7 48,140

30,948,572,03338.932,317,978

Govemmenl seclor
Public scctor
Private sector

lr

18.932.317,978 32,473.459,905

Advance to Directors and their allied concems
Advances to CEO & Managing Director
Advances to Other executives and staffs
Advances to CIstomers
Industrial loans and advances

3E.932.317.978 32.473.459.905



3l-Dcc-2019
l ak.'

3l-Dec-2018
'I rk:r

7.-1.5 Busincss scgment - wise conccntration of loans and advanccs

Corporale
SME

Consumer
Executives and staff

7.3.6 Geogrrphicrl location-wisc concentration of losns and advances
Inside Banghdesh
Dhaka Division
Chttagong Division
Sylhet Division
Rajshahi Division
Khulna Division
Barisal Division
Rangpur Division
Mymensingh Division

Outsidr Bangladesh

7.3.7 Sccurity/Collateral-wisc conccntration of lorns and advanccs

Collateral of movabldimmovable assets

Local Banks and financial institutions guarantee

Covemmenl guarantee
Forcign bank guarantee

Export documents
Fixed deposit receipts
FDR ofothcr banks

Govemment bonds
Personal guarantee

Other se.urities

7.-l.E Classified and unclassiticd bxd loans & advanccs

Unchssilicd
Standard (lncluding Staff Loan)
Spccial Mention Accounls (SMA)

2t,680,9t4.417
13,094,5r5,397
3,80r, r 05,670

355,'182,493

16.428.008.077

12,842,669,815
2,900,683,6t8

302,098.3?4
3t.9f,2,317.978 32.473.459.905

38,932.3t7,978
--12,111,152f!i-

27,321,304.674
6,663,159,311
t,256,5t2,885

906,694.394
t,651,946,936

t3.388,600
l.tt9,lIt.176

22,471 ,960,205
5,687,75r,205
l,t | 1,189,044

930.801,749
1,090,1 r 9,603

t7,520,569
1.162. u 7,531

2t,529.164,585

8.006,468,885

260,435,289

7,010.658,042
2,t25,591,117

t5.5ll.597.221

5,877.859,087

291.170,721

7,484,106,408
3,308,526,467

18,912,317,978 32,473.159,905

36,181.680,217
937,608,490

29,461,062,411
1,806,615,856

7.-1.9 Particulars of rcquircd provision for loans and advances

Generd Provision on u clossifieal loons ond advo ces

Loans lcxcluding SMA)
Special mnnsion account (SMA)
Requi.ed provision on qnck$silied loo s anl utlvutrces

Totol provision ,noinloinedlor unclassitied loons and adeances

Excess/(shortage) of provision

37,121.288,70?

1,611,029,271 t,205,781,5?2
38,932.117.97It 32,,t71,159,905

338.751,886
9,296,932

256.254.973
t6.108,77 4

-1{Ii.050.1 8 96-l 111

Classilicd
Sub-slandard
Doublful
Bad/Loss

l6t,103,854
21,549,640

1,228.175,17't

131,915.696
29,097,237

8,14,748,639

l2

1.t8,050,E1E 27 117

HodaVasi
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Specclic provision on classificd loans and advances
Sub-standard
Doubtful
Bad/Loss
Requi.ed provision on classified loans ond tdvances
Tolul ptovisio n ainlained for clossified loans ud advonces
Dxcess/(shortage) of provision

Tok Requited pnvision lor loans tnd advances
Tolal ptorision n@i tainellot loons and adt'|fices
'f ot{l Excess/(shortage) of proyision

iii) Loans considered good secured by the personal undcrtakings ofone
or more parties in addition lo the personal guarantee ofthe debtor

iv) Loans adversely classitied; provision not mairllaincd there againsl

v) Loans due by dircctors or officers ofthe bank or any of them eithcr

separately orjointly wilh any olher persons

vi) Loans due fiom companics or finrs in which the directors or officers
ofthe bank have inlerest as directors. partners or managing agcnts or
in case o[private companies, as mcmbcrs

vii) Maximum total amount of advances, including ternporary advances

made at any time during the year lo directors or managers or officers
ofthe bank or any ofthem either separately or.jointly wilh any othcr
person,

viii) Maximum totitl amount of advances including temporary advances

granted during the year to the companies or llrms in which the
directors ofthc bank arc intcresled as direclors, partners or managing
agents or in the case ofprivate companies, as nrembers-

ix) Due fiom banking companics

x) Amount ofclassified lo;rns onTvhich interest has not
been charged mentioned as follows:
a) (Decrease)/increase of provision

Amount ofloan wrilten olf
Amount realised rgainst lhc loans

b)Provision kept against loans classified as bad debts

c) Interest credited to interest suspense account

xi) Cumulative amount ofwritten offloans
opening Balance
Amount written otTduring the year
Closing Balance

The amount ofwritten of'floans for which law suit has been filed

43,749,022
8,398,922

935,223,543

15,181.642

9,647,4t s

270,007.272

3l-Dec-2019
Taka

941311 ,.IEE
l,t 09,513,256

31-Dcc-2018
Taka

295,136,328
295,436,32E

122 1641.1l

1,335,,122,307

l,{57,564,075
t 22,1.11,768

568,400,075

568,400,075

7.J.1( Prrticulars of lorns and advances

i) Loans considered good in respect ofwhich the bank is tully secured 2,617,204,155 2,402,6j5,96j

ii) Loans considered good against which the bank holds no security
other than the deblors' personal guarantee I ,603 ,817 ,999

1,297 ,397 ,831

| ,20 t .532.379

I ,029,485 ,269

5.518,419.990

355,782,493

4.633.691.614

_-_-rqJ.9!J]_r

28,407.336

363,401,525 304,909,512

___:!?!t!!t_ 28.8 t7,2U5

787,358.040

1,057,365,31I

t86,423,673

270,007,212
143,0 t 6,636

ll



3l-Dec-2019
Tak,

3l-Dec-2018
Tska

It Fired asscts including prcmises, furniture and lixturcs

Cost:
Computer and Nctwork Equipment
Fumiture and fixtures
Vehiclc
Machinery and Equipmcnl
Mobile Phone

Software
Patents

Less: Accumulated depreciation
Writlen down value at the cnd oflhe year

Details are giren in 'Arrnexure-A'

9 Other asscts

Incomc gcnerating
Incomc rcccivable

Non-incomc generating
Stationery, stamps. printing materials, elc.

Prcpaid expenses

Advance rent
Security deposils with other entilics
Advance income tax
Deffered Tax Asscrs (nel ofliabilities)
Advances to vendors
Advances to staff for expenses

Dividend Reccivable

Q-Cash and ATM receivable
Receivable againsl Sanchaypatra & Bond Encashment
Sundry receivables

9.1 Incomc rcceivable

Interesl rcccivables on Placemcnts
Inleresl receivables on Govcmment Securities

Inlercst reccivables on Non-governmcnt Sccuritics
Intcrcsl rcceivables on Loans & Advances

Interest Reccivables on Other Bank Balancc

9.1 AdlaDcc iDcomc ta\

openinS balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjuslment against provision
Closing balance

9.J Dcltrrcd tax asset (net offliabilit!)

Deferred tax asset

Defcrrcd tax liability

166,20t,856
366,309,649
62,t27,5|

171.540,589
2,088,159

177,990,856

148,837,745

303,761,2t1
47,376,226

15 r,475,686
t,t92,905

t73,415.328

94ti,25E,621 826,319,107
499.341.553 385.605.0,14

44E,917,06r 440,1t4,062

(Note-9.1) r03,0r4.,145 t07.961,946

(Notc-9.2)
(Note- 9.3)

I,166,910
r0.889.785

t73.501.875
965,212

564,145.083
4t3,612,651

10,517,948

l.?24.5t8
t7.987,226

2.171,663
249,4t8,633

487.858

827,180
8.652,829

225,142,682
6,84t,252

155,575,880
105,277,985

3t,411,612
4,715.802

t2,63 7 .202
3,065,287

r48,239,073

156,400

t,550,469,807 1,010,517,129

r 6.013.786
8l.191,380

5.629.795

n 7 ,484

13.9t | ,046
60.264,t86
t3,612,569

120,144

t 01.0 I .l,.t15 107.967,946

355.575,880
208,769,201

271.541.559
94,482,098

564.345.083 366,023,6s7

10.441,111
56{.-r.ls,08l -155,5?5,1J80

4t6,067,41I
2.394,820

r r0.788.621
5.510,638

_r.+

(Note-g.3.1)
(Nore-9.3.2)

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co



3l-Dec-2019
Taka

9.J.1 Deferrcd tax asset

Tcmporary timing ditTerence between charging spccific provision and writing offBad,/Loss loans.

3l-Dec-201E
Tak,

( umulative provision madc against Bad/Loss Iolns
Adjustmcnt ofcorresponding provision on write off
Dcductible temporary difference
Tax rate
Deferrcd tax asset

Opening deferred tax asset

Dclcrred tsx incomc (A)

9..1.2 I)cltrrcd tax liability

9..1..1 l)cfcrred tax income (C:A+B)

ll) Borro$ings fronr other banks, financial institutions and agents

,r48,917,068

(,r42,530,88t)
440,7t4,061

(426,0 t9.027',)

6,386,rE7
31.50/.

14,695,034
17 50/^

2394,420
5,510,638

5,510.638
2.23t,255------17r0;ir

I,109,513,256 295,436.328

I,109,5I1,256
37.5%

295,436,328
37.5%

416,067,411

110.788.621

I r 0,7{t{i,62-l

(10s,2?8,818) (t t 0,7EE,623)

(3.115.818)

(108,394,666) (r07,s09,2,10)

(Note-10.a) 3.733,884.914 3,003,095,329

3,733,884,914 3,003,095,329

l0.a ln Bangladesh

Drmand Borrorving

Janata Bank Ltd
Sonali Bank Ltd
Uxara Bank Ltd.
UCBL
Eastern Bank Limited
Bank Asia Ltd.
Meghna Bank Ltd.
Rupali Bank Ltd
NCC Bank Ltd.
IFIC Bank Ltd
tsangladesh Bank

Agrani Bank Ltd.
Modhumoli Bank Ltd
I Iihr^ B^nk I-td
Eastern Bank Limited
SME Foundation
Bangladesh Bank

150.000,000
500,000,000
450,000,000

354,900,000
169,800,000

300.000,000
t50.000,000

t86,443,372

190,000,000
150,000,000

115.600,000

400.000.000

200.000.000
70.000,000

340,132,442
2,261,t13.372 1,686.332.,1.t2

500,000.000
200.000.000

1.965.000
'7 70,77 6,542

500.000.000

81.900,000

4.2r5,000
728,641,881

1.477,111,512 1,316.762.1r{r7

15

3,733.EE,1,91.1 3.001,095.-',|29

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Temporary timing difference in written down value of llxed assets

Carrying amount offixed assets

Tax base

Taxable temporary difference
Tax rate
Deferred tax liability
Opening deferred tax liability
Deferred tex erpense/(lncome) (B)

Insidc Bangladesh
Oulside Banglirdesh

'l ('rm Borrorving
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I l-Dec-2019
Taka

l0.h ltosidurl maturity grouping of borrowings from othcr banks,Iinancial institutions snd {gcnts

3l-D€c-201E
Taka

On demand
ln more than one month but not more than lhree monlhs
In more than three months but not more than one ycar
In more than one year but nol more than five years

In more than five ycals

I I Dcposits and other accounts

Current deposits and other accounts, ctc
Bills payable

Savings bank deposits
Fixed deposits
Bearer certifi cales of dcposil
Othcr Deposils

ll.l Current dcposits and other accounts, etc.

(ilrreDt accounls
l'orcign currency dcposits
Dcposit margin on lacilitics

I t,2 Bills pryablc
Local currency
Forcign curencies

I1.3 Srvings baok deposits

NRB savers

NRB power savers

NRB staff
NRB my savings
NRB my study
NRB my salary

NRB my early
NRB pearl

NRB amar shopno
NRB isavings

Bondhu Shasroy Account
Bondhu Sonchita Accounl
Bondhu Sludent Account

I1.4 Fixed deposits
Fixcd deposits
Short term deposits

I1.5 Scctor-wisc brcak-up ofdeposits and othcr lrccounls

(iovemmenl

Olhcr public scclor
Pflvatc sector

2,96t ,t 43 ,372
168,294,392
235,341.0r 6

92,165,t59
76,934.775

t,686,332.442
967,371,290
237,899,169

28,629.286
82,851.t42

3.733,88.t,91.1 3,003,095,329

(Nore- l l.l)
(Nole-l 1.2)
(Nore-l1.3)
(Nole-l 1.4)

6,931,742,405
267,t42,981

2,862,283,878
23,457 ,425 ,3 t I

8,835,515,86 t

200,730,319

3,315,135,198
29,458,451,178

4r,1109,853,016 13,51E,594,5{t3

7,890,,141,940

152,744,997
792,348,924

6,2t 3 ,825,479
252,046,083
465.870.844

t.E35,535,t61 6,931,742,405

200.730.379 261 .t 42.987

730,379 267,t12,981200,

t.245.322,141
t.060,553,923

42.3'77,911

309,905,091
8,01I,860

84,439,56t

24,6t4,477
464.024.694

I,198,177
756

59,058,076

t5,061,186

834,445,3 t3
I,195,463,248

29,845.804
261,126,222

6,0r6.800
67,334.045

30,328,9M
4l1,009,901

1,274,285

2,256
22,040,285

t.196.8t I

1.315,135,391t 2,E62,2E3.1r77

26.02t,420,182
3,431,030,997

20.803.617.410
2,651,787,88 t

29,158,451,378 23 7 :5..11I

812.388.401
I I,178.741,253
29,818,721,360

4r 9,963,071

4,42t ,448,07 t

28,6',71 t8_'1 4,10

l6

__4.qq2,8!,019_ 33,518,59,1,582
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31-Dec-2019
Taka

3l-Dcc-2018
'I aka

I 1.6 Maturity-wise grouping of deposits and othcr rccounrs
On demand

In morc lhan onc month bul not more than three months
In more lhan thrce months but not more thtn onc ycar
In morc than one year but not more than five years

In more than five years

Privileged creditors
Interest payable

Intcrest suspense account
Provision for loans and advances

Provision for off-balance sheel exposures
Provision for diminution ofquoted shares

Provision for other assets

Provision for expenses

Provision for current tax

Q-Cash & ATM payable

Security deposits held
Sanchayapalra payable

Parable against BEFTN
Advancc Lease Rental Payable
Deposil Awaiting Disposal (DAD)
Suspense Account - Trade
Miscellaneous payable

5,985,554,032
9.510,629,162

2t ,21 I ,t 64,73 t

2,348,811 ,91'1
2,633,630,5 t 4

5.291,06r,913
9,298,110, B9

t 6.t 33.t 43 ,77 7

I,301,081,016
t,494,991 ,1t6

--LL'!,!12,!lL!.!6
33,518,59.r.S82

(Note- 12.6)

4,051,536,334 2,374,136,164

l2.l l'ri\ ilcgcd crcditors

Three major categories ofgovemment dues are repofled. Tax deduction at source, VAT and Excise duty payable to

govt. exchequer.

(Nolc-12.1)

(Note-12.2)

(Note-12.1)
(Note-12.4)
(Note-12.5)

t06,250,350
806.82 r,571

186,423.673
r.457,5&,075

136,274,389
139,504,988

439,000
41,552,999

1,007,047,150
23,842,826

8,466,650
2,400,000

3,25t;779
t8,322,584
55,034,598
25,279,t85
27,060.5t7

7'l,7 t0,996
543,030,256
r4r.902,993
568.400,076
107,672.527
38.650,420

242,000
91,646,165

661,00t,7 t9
r9,313,633
10,5 r 5,616

33,000,000
2,959,699

15,122,743

21 ,535,857
t0.920,103
t9, t I 1,140

Tax deduction at source

VAT deduction at source
Excisc duty

12. ! lnterest suspense account

OpcDing balance
Add: Amounl lransferrcd lo "lnteresl Suspense" A/c during the year

Less: Amount recovercd liom "lnterest Suspense" A/c during the year

Amount written offduring the year

l2.l Provision lbr lorns and .dvanccs

Ceneral

Balancc at the bcginning ofthe year

A Provision made during the year

On general loans and advances

On Special Mention Account (SMA)

55,394,8t7
10,023,630
40,831,904

42,2t6,139
8,293,314

27.20t,483
r06,250,350 11,1t0,996

141.902.993

91.820.591

8t.66t.994
(rll,0l(,.5,16

211,723,584

4'7 .299,91I 7,175.546

____l!!,421,671 ____1!1,e92f93

212,961,747 1E2,178,526

82,4S8,913
(7,41 1.842)

16,282.t4t
t4.103.081

75.0It7.071 90,585,221

Balance at the end oflhe year

l7

348,050,t1t 212,963,747

l2 Other liabilities

t49,678,539
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31-Dec-2019
Taka

3l-Dec-2018
'l !klrl

Specific
Balance at the beginning ofthe year
Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Interest waiver during the year
Write offduring the year

A Recoveries ofamounts previously writlen off
Specific provision made du ng the year for other accounts

Balance at lhe end ofthe year

C. Tolal provision on loans and advances (A+B)

12,4 Provision on off-balance sheet exposure$

Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year

12.5 Pror i\ion lbr diminution of qu{)tcd sh{rcs

Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year

12.6 Provision lbr currcnt trr

opcning balance
Add: Provision made during the year

Shortfall of tax liabilily

Less: Adjusted against advance income tax

l2.x )iostroRcconciliation

1.109.51-r.256 295.{16,129

1..157 568,100,076

107,672,527
28,601,862

85,815,672
2t.856,855

136,274,189 t01,612,527

38,650,420
100,854,567

t0,M2,462
28,607,958

119,504,9EE 18,650.,120

667,001 7t9 .195 5.1 97t
140.045,431

340,045,431 I E1,906,525

10.447.777

___.19!1,011!10 ____!!L!qu12_

924.31 1

Bl

ll
295,436,329
814,076,521

I U1.8 t2.706
I I I,623,623

Up to three months
More lhan three months but less lhan six

months

More lhan six months but lcss than nine

months
More than nine months but less than twelvc
months
Morc than twelve months

150.040 1,982,09t 2,678.237

1.1

't.996

350.0{0 l.990.0E7 2,678,237 92{.{.t3

The Bank is not required to make provision regarding the unreconciled debit balance as at balance sh@t date since

there was no debit entry aging more than three monlhs.

Share crpitrl

Authorized capital

I .000,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka l0 each 10,000,000,000

181,483.479
423.046

As per their book,'ts pcr our book
I)rbil ( L sD)rilffiEfiII

l -l.l

Iu

leI,ij'lUSD
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13.2 Issued, subscribed and fully paid up capital

.166.560.000 ordinar-v shares of-l-aka l0 cach issucd lbr cash

lJ.J l'crcent.ge ofshareholdings as rt 3l Decemher

.l l -Dec-2019 Jl-l)ct-20ltl
'l aka 'l'akir

4.665,600.000 4.320.000.000

Prrticular\ l0t9 l0t ti

Shnrcholders'group

(rZr) ol sharr
hold ing

(rZ,)(,l sharo
holdiIg

I)ircctors
Sponsor Sharcholders
(iertcral Sharelrolders

l.l..l \:rmc of the l)irectors and lhcirshareholding\ as xl -ll l)cccnlber

\1. \a r ofthc
dircctors

I)c\igllrlion
:019 20lti

(o/o) ofsharc
holdinc

\umber of
Shflrer

(Yo) ofshrre
holdins

\unlbcr ol
Sh!ftl

I

,1

ti

t{)

tl

l.i

tl
t5

l0

l1
Il3

l9

Mr. Mohamrned
Mahtabur Rahman

Chnirnrrn i.{){)". 21.i28.000

I t.66.1.000

20.969.1{30

2.112.800

i.00e.. I1.600.000

Mr. fate)ama Kabir vicc
Chairman

l. | 3ouo 2.509',o I().800.000

N4r. Kamal Ahnred Vice
( haimlno

1.5{)",, 2.509 a t0.8(x).()00

Mr. M Badiuzzanlao l)irc(lor' .t .t9.,, .t.7 401, 20..166.000

Ny' r. lnrtiirz Ahmed l)ircrtor 0.50,t; 0.50". 2.160.0()0

l)r. Ncsar AhDrcd
( houdhur\

I)irettor 2.9t6.000 0.6302 2.71X).00()

Mr. lqbal Ahmed OBE
DBA

I)irector i 0(r'. 2:r.128.000 5.009o I1.600.000

Mr. Khandakar R.

Amin
l)ircctor 2.009. 9.il1.200 2.00% S.(,10.000

l)ir((l(,r 5.00% 2 t -60{).000

Mr. Mohamrted Jamil

lqbal
I)irc(lor I I.57tt-.100 19.9110.(xx)

lvlr. lr4ohammed Idrish
l)ircclor 0. itto.,o 1.700-000 0.58" 

" l.i()0.0rx)

Mr. Nalih Rashid
Khan

l)irc(lr,r .1.6.1% 21.578.100 {.61. 
"

t9.91i0.000

Mr. Mohammed

Ralique Miah
l)irector 1).25.., 1.166.,100 0.25o/o 1.0tt0.000

N.l r. Ahdul Karinl l)ircctor 5.0(I' o 23.328.000 5.00,/. 2l-6{X).000

Mr. Mohanrnred lahed
lqbal

Dircclor 2.6.1,1. r2.247.200 2.630/o

N1r. Iluma)en Kabir
(han l)irccl0r 0.50'). 2..1.12.800 0.50'/" 2.160.1XX)

Mr. Ali Ahmcd l)iIc(tor' Lin9" 6.1 t5.200 r.3rJ% 5.910.01X)

Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil
( houdhun

lrdcpendcr(
l)irfttur N/A N/A N/A

Mr. Md. Motior
llahnlan

lndcpendenl
Director

N/A

-Iolal t7.82.4 223.123.6E0 20.1.9-l6,um

l9

t.2l t.2.16.lJ0(l

t.i10.1lt2.000
9:l.9tit.l00

.t7.82

32.17
19.80

2.049.460.000 47.44

1.i03.400.000 :4.1t0

767.140.000 t7.76
.r-Jro,oooJoo---------J.665.6lIt.000 t0t).0{t

I

t1.580.000

Mr- Navecd Rashid

Khan
2i.32n.000

{.6ion

It-14().(xx)

11.150/0



3l-Dec-2019
Taka

ll-Dec-2018
Taka

l-1.5 Capital to risk w€ightcd assets ratio (CRAR)

The calculation of'CRAR under Basel III has been madc as per "Guidelincs on Risk Based Capital Adequacy
(Revised Regulatory Capilal Framework for banks in linc with Basel lll)" issued by Bangladesh Bank vide its BRPD
Circular no- l8 dated 2l Deccmber 2014.

Tier-l Capital:
A) Total Common Equity Ticr I Capital
Prid up capital
Staluory reserve

Retained earnings

Less: Regulatory adjuslments
A) Total Common Equity Ticr I C{pital

B) Additional Tier I Capital:
Add: AdditionalTier I Capital
I-ess: Regulatory adj!rslments
C)Total Ticr-l Capital

'l ier 2 Capital (Gonc -Conccrn Capital)
Subordinated Bord
Ccneral prcvision maintaincd againsl nclassilled loan
Cieneral provision on oft'-balancc shecl items
Assel revaluation rcscrvc
Re\,aluatiolr reserve of Govcmmc,lt sccurities

I-ess: Rc-culalory adjustmenls
D) Ioral Ticr 2 Capitnl

E) Total cligiblc capit{l(C+D)

l.) l otal risk rvcightcd asscts (RWA)

4,665,600.000
470.691.1l7
(10,302,183)

4,320,000.000
470.693.3r7

460,654,030
5,125,99t,lf,t

,1r3,672,65 r

,1,712,118,181

4,7t 2,318,,183

348.050,818
t36.274.389

t2,331.383

272.963.141
101,612,521

I2.131.183
496,656,590

r2.t31.383
392.967.65E

9.865.106
183.102.551

__lJ_2!,011,09q- 5,523,661,27s

Credit risk
Balance Sheet BusiDess

Off- Balance Sheet Business

28,410,497,620
5,154,2t7.688

25,499.173,880
3.566,629,310

Market Risk
Operational Risk

(;) Itcquircd crpital

H) Capital surplus

Capitrl to Risk-Wcightcd Assots Ratio/Capital adequacy ratio:
ConlDr)n Equily Ticr- I / corc capiral 1o RwA againsl minimum requirement 4.5%

Ticr- I / corc capilal to RWA minimum requirernent 5-qlo

(ilpitrl 1() Risk Weighted Assels agaiisl mjninlum rcquircmcnt l07u

l.l Strtutorv rescrve

opening balance
Add: Addition during the year ( 207o ofpre-tax profit)

11.564,715,108
t.918,102.7t0
3,469,198,622

29.065,803,190
1,793,880.414

3,083.899,3t I

39,012,816,64r 33,943,582,935

,t,000.000,000 1.000,000,000

I,196,6,11,690 1,523.661,275

470.69,',r.,',r l7

12.08%

12..08%

13.32%

15.t4%
t5.t4%
t6.27%

119.382.E46

131.310.471

,10

470,693,317 ,170,693,317

Hoda Vasi
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5,251 ,141 ,141
It0,788.621

5,140,558,724

5,140,55E,724

,t84,325,207
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3l-Dec-2019
Taka

31-Dec-2018
Taka

l5 Othcr reservc

l5.l Revaluation reservc

llcld ro malurily (HTM)
IIeld for trading (IITF)

l5.l.l Reserve for amortization oftreasury securities (HTM)
Opening balance
Add Addition during the year

Less Adjustment made during the year

15.1.2 Rcscrvc lbr rcvitluation of trcasury securities (HFT)

Opening balance
Add Addition duriDg the year

Lcss Adjustrnent made during the year

l6 Retained carnings

I-ess Transfer to statutory reserve

Bonus Sharc issued

t1 Contingent liabilities
Acccptances and Endorsements
Letlers ofGuarantee
Ircvocablc letters of credil
Bills lor Collection

| 7.1 Acccptanccs and Endorscmcnts

Acceplances (ULC Cash)
Acceptances BTB Usance Local
hnport Bills (Sight Conlract)

Shipping Cuaranlee

17.: l.(tters 0f (;uarnntcc

44,219
1.708.959 14.219

Gcneral Reservc

Rcvalllalion reserve (Note-15.1)

(Note-l5.l.l)
(Note-15.1.2)

(Note-17.1)
(Note-17.2)

(Note-17.3)
(Note-17.4)

t,708,959

_____!qry:9_
44.2t9
44,219

1,078,288

630,671

1,078,288

1,078,288

16. t56
49.050
85,206

(85,206)
1,078.288

44,2t9
2,395,718

t4t,794

2,439.99 7

1.809,326
93,901.02 r

(93,856,802)

460,654,010
( r 25,356.21l)

329,809,410

582,r55,071
335,297,817

345.600.000

911.964.501

I3t.l t0.47t

630,671

____!9J9?J!1

2.604,tt2,785
8,840,474,904

2.182,851.200
789,1t77,t66

44,2t9

3 000 00t)

1,594.059,219

7.297.256,241

I ,8',7 5 .917 .279
47.1.,+15.849

t1 4t7,ll6 055 I1,24t.6138,588

1,609.028,680
831,196,315

t0.319,629

153,t68,16r

780.536,952
646,t44,821

6,813,532
t60,563,915

2,604,lL2,785 1,594,059,2t9

Direclors
Govemment
Banks and Other Financial Institution
Others (Customers etc.) 8,840,474,904 '7,297.256.24t

460.654.030

1t

8,840.474,904 7,297,256,24t

Opening balancc

Add Nel profil-/(loss) for the year



3l-Dec-2019
Taka

3l-D€c-2018
T!ka

17.3 Irrevocable lctters of crcdit

Letter ofCrcdit Cash Sight
Lettcr ofCredit Cash Usance

Lctter ofCredit Back to Back Sight
Lcxcr ofCredit Back to Back Usance

l?.{ Bills lbr Collection

Foreign Documenlary Bills Collection
Local Documenlary Bills Collection

Income statement
Incomc:
Interesl. discount and similar income
Dividend income
Fees, commission and brokerage
Gains fuq losses arising from dealing in securities

Garns /.$ Iosscq arising from invejlrnent securiries

Gains /ess losses arising lrom dealing in foreign currencies
Income from non-banking assets

Other operating income
Prolll less losses on interest rate changes

lll.2 Fces, commission and brokerage
Cornmission

Brokerage

lE.3 Administrativccxpcnscs
Salaries and allowances (Note 24)

I{ent. taxes. insurance. electricity. etc.

Lcgal and professional expenses

Postage, stamp. telecommunication, ctc

Stationery, pinting, adverlisement, ctc-

Managing Director's salary and lees

Direclo$' fees & others expenses

Auditors'fees
Repair ofBank's assets

1,0r 9,478,191

492,663,502
89,526,451

274,269,t34
2,182,851,200 I ,87 5 ,937 ,279

764,949,46t
24.92t,'t05

379.604,114
94,831,075

789.877. t66 474,435,849

t,l9l,693,637
618,858,440

67 ,9 t7.t37
304,181,987

llt

(Note-18.1)

(Note-18.2)

(Note-23)

(Note-20)

(Note- 18.3)

(Nole-ll)
(Nor.-12)

(Notc-19)

(Note-24)
(Nore-25)
(Note-26)
(Note-27)
(Notc-28)
(No1e-29)

(Note-30)
(Note-31)
(Nole-12)

4,955 ,436,99 t

71,903,900

333,118,782
4,348,103

,8,763,078
I t2,699,115

20,858,079

3,780,069,091
72,081,868

224,205,612
365,9t9,957

38,694,282
90,r93,558

14.080,992

5,517,128,068 .{,585,251,362

3,088.835.147

1,160,r04,29r
229,t95,654
l r3,880,796

2.296.120 ,534

r,052.191,170
211.648,802
I13.619,642

4,592,016,088 3,675,783,347
925,111,979 909,468,01,1

4,603 ,332.99 7

352,103,994

3,549,330,885
230,738,207

,t,955,.116,991 3,780,069,09r

333.1 t 8.7t32

1t0,29 t ,621
316,448,163

4,137.894

34.885,572
30,935.848
16,738,000
5,148,511

400,000
4t,l18,682

224.205.6t2

133,118,782 221,205,612

626,866,221
296,643,186

4,364,997

21.t59.894
1',7,206,2t8
t6.760,000
3,t27,689

400,000
39,866,t65

.+l

1,160,104,291 I 1o

Hoda Vasi
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Expcnses:
lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings, elc-

Losses on loans and advances

Administrative expenses

Other expcnses

Dcprecialion on banks assets

l8.l lnterest, discount and similar incomc
Interest income
Interest on treasury bills & bonds
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3l-Dec-2019
Taka

3l-Dcc-2018
Taka

Inlerest on advances

Inlerest on money at call and shorl notice
Interest on balance with other banks
Interest on placement with othcl banks and Financial lnstitutions

20 Interest paid on deposits and borrowings ctc.

Interest on deposits
Intcrest on borowings

2l Invcstment incomc
Inlerest on Treasury Bill
Interest on Treasury Bond
Interest on bonds-Corporate
Inlcrcsl on Commercial Paper
Capital Gaii from trading in Govt. Securities
Loss on sale ofGovl. SecLfities
Lo.s on rcvaluation ofTreasury Securirrcs

Cinircl Cair from sflle ol'quoted Securirei.
Dividend on shares

4,3.19,870.861

24.640,999
2,296,055

226,525,082

__1!!3.lllf27 __ll!e,339,rts

2,907.947 ,642
180,887,705

2,022.017,932
2',7 4,072.602

3,088,835,347 2,296,121t,534

3 .3 t3 ,27 3 .529
4.349,056
I,763,658

229,944,641

51,641,8 rs
376,965,861

I I,981,66?
43,655,941
4,348,t03

(127 ,889 ,364)
(4,251,933)

r8.763,078
71.901,900

447,542
307,717,903

43,764,471
t4,334,3',t 5

365,919,957
(48,953,770)
(86,512,311)

38,694,282
72.087,868

111,119.076 707,440,3t4

Loan processing fees

Servicc charges (Periodic and adhoc)
Early setllement lees

Cards lees and charges (net ofcards direct expenses) (Note-22.1.a)

Commission on general banking (PO, FDD, Remittance etc.)
Commission on trade business (LC, LG, Acceptance)

22.1.a Cards fees and charg€s (net ofcards direct €xp€nses)

Cards fees and chargcs
Fccs and charges (Dcbit, prepaid cards ctc.)
Fccs and chargcs (Credit cards)
Annual fecs

[.ate pa]Tnent and overlinlit fees

Cash advance fees

Inlcrchange reimburscment fees

Risk assurance premium

Card cheque l'ees

Vr.a Markup Fees and EMICommissiol
Replacemert fees and others

Cards direct exp.
Membership Fcc
VISA network charges

Olher Charges

Total Cards fees and charges (net of cards direct expcnscs)

(Note-22.l)
(Notc-22.2)

ll3,l t8,782
1r2,699,115

224,205,612
90,193,558

8,758,541

57,917,567
2,194,502

105,457,620
3,688,768

154,501,783

l l,776.950
37 .433,351

1,747,0r5
63,s34,67 |

4,59t,164
105,121,855

4,15,817,916 314,399,t70

333,118,782 224,205,612

10,190,079 6,194.734

78,421.111
E,I,E15.905

29,921,211) 21,28r,23,1

r 3.l4l ,850
15,145,957

7,395.91I
19,293,347

21.016.238

3t,192,716
10.875,617

t,130,094

7.878.287
10,043.463
I S75 77t

t2,405,205

14,363,408

2t,602,640
7,567,607

584,788

1.690.000

20,299.403
7.934,807

I,677,000
9,972,575
9,631,659

,+l

105,457,620 63,534,671

l9 lDtct est incomc

22 Commission, exchang€ and brokerage

Fees. commission and changes

Exchange gain (nct offexchange loss)
Brokeragc

22.1 Fccs, romnrission and chargcs

125,19r,750
135,3E1,E29



3l-Dec-2019
Taka

31-Dec-201E
Taka

22.2 Erchangc gain (net ofT cxchange loss)

Exchange gain

Less : Exchange loss

2J Other opcrating income

Rcbale on nostro account
Swift charge recovcred
Postage/tclcx charge recovered
Non operating income

21 Salarics and allowances

Basic salary
Allowances
Perlormance bonus

Festivalbonus
Bank's Contribulion lo provident fund
Contribution to gratuity fuDd

25 Rcnt, taxcs, insurance, electricity etc.

Rent. rale and taxes

htsurance premium

Urilitics

26 Legal erpenses and prolessional e\penses

Legal expenses

Other professional cxpcnscs

2T Postage, stamps, t€lecommunication etc.
Postage & Courier charges

Telephone
Srvil't and Bloomberg charges

Netrvork link. intemet. DC and DR

:IJ Stationery, printing, advcrtisements etc.

Printing and statioDery

Public jly and advcrtisement
Promotional Expense

29 llanaging Director's salary and allorvances

Basic salary

AllowaDces

Performance bonus

Festival bonus

Bank's Contribution to provident firnd

249,895J22
137,196, r 87

331,041,663
240,850, r04

I12,699,135 90,193,558

5,473,439
5,199,198
|,220,25'7

8,965,185

5,303,533

1,359.166
946. r75

1.171,9t9
20,858,079 14,080,992

I l0,l8l,680
105,063,423

52,334,881

26,61I,637
t6,100,000

251,017,854
246,60',1,082

48,368,724
42,008,558
22,377,t05
t4,486,899

710,291,621 626,866,221

25t,316,479
25,520,312

39,611,3 72

233 .'7 89 .47 4
28,565.316

34,288,195
316,4,t8,161 296,6{3,186

512,1l6
3,605,778

1,091,339
3,714.363

I 1,901,479
16.156,191

34,885,572

1,38t.847
2,983,150

4J31,a91 ------!]!!9e1

2,791.441
3,522,004

6,779,335
14,067.r2

12.67 t,920
14,310,01 I

3,933,9t7

27,r59,894

t4,414,029
19,612,51I
3, r 59,658

30,935,848 37,206,218

10,350,000

3,600,000

r,751,000

1,035,000

9,600,000

1.600,000

1,000,000

1,600,000

960,000

16,?38,000

-+-1

16,760,000

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co
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Directors' fees and other expenscs

Meeting attendence f'ces

Other expenses

Auditorsrfces

StBtutory audit fces

3l-Dec-2019
Taka

3l -Dec-2018

Taka

3

400.000 400,000

________{p,0q0 ________19p,0q0

3,208,644
1,919,867

2,020,464
1.t07,225

5,14E,51r 121.649

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

35,470,872
26,872.486
22,57 4.4t3

618,497
6,366,052

2t,958,4'16
I ll,EE0,?96 t13,6t9,642

229,195,65{ 213,648,802

1,01ti.817,427 252,9t5,658

-12 Dcprcciation and rcpair of bankrs assets

D€preciationi ( Annexure 'A')
Fumiture and fixtures
MachiDery and cquipment
Computer and network equipmcnt
Mobile Phonc
Vehicles
Soliware

llepair of bankrs asscts

Rented prcmises

Machinery and equipment
CompLlter and accessories

Soflware mainteDance

33 Other expcnscs

Car expenses

Sccurity Guard and Support Staff
tsooks, periodicals and publications
Donation and subscription
Staff recruitment and training expelses
Travelling expenses

Directors' travel and acconrmodation expenses

Entertaioment
Business development expenses

Bank and other regulatory charges

Cash carrying expense

AGM expcnses

Contract poin( verillcation expenses

Sales and collection commission

Miscellaneous expenses

-14 l'r0rision lbr lo{ns. investmcnts & off balancc shcct itcms

l5 Receipts from other operating activities

Rebate on nostro accounl
Switi charge recovered
Postagc/telex charge recovered
Non opernting incomc

4,304,498
6,569,46r

539.670
29.705.053

3,568,490
6,810,529

106.236

29,380,9r0

29,t40,272
28,053,r75
26,907.12s

622,844
8.244,349

20,6s1,8t 1

64,2t8.896
41,819,31r

I ,279.51I
16.66t.421
2,813,662

5,965,121
t9,054,444
8,421,226

t0,982,95'.7

I,809,133
7,686,9t I

963,093
4,783,0r3

23,773,340

t8,943,606

39,476,308
58.623,502

1,r70,070

t9.t22.737
2,332,11t
6,682,488

23,463,320

8,896,700
t0,667,557

1,644,324

1,'tlt,526
2,156,775
5,484,467
9,610,566

t6.615,990

814.O16.921

75,087,07r
28,601,862

100.854.567
r97.000

I I |,623,623
90,585,221

21,856.855
28.607.958

242,000

5,473,439
5,199,198
t,220,257
8,965,185 ,+..171 919

5,103,533
3,359,166

946,175

20,858,079 14,0E0,992

4l,l18,682

_-151f2:ll8 ____t51,{E !.q.7

Provision lor bad and doubtful loans and advanccs

Provision fbr unclassiflcd loans and advanccs

Provision for off-balance sheel items
Provision lbr diminution in value ofinvcslmcnts
I'rovision lbr other assets

45
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3l-Dec-2019
Taka

.31-Dec-2018

Taka
36 Pavmcnts for other opcrating activilics

Rcnl. rates and taxes

Lcgal expenses and prolessional expenses
Poshge and communication charges, etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisements etc.

Directors' fees & other expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

-17 Earnirgs pcr share (Restated)

Net profil aftcr lax
Number of ordinary shares outstanding (Restatcd)

Eamings per share (Restated))

316,,t48,163
4,t37.894

34,885,572
30,935,848
5,t48,51I

210,114,336

296,643,186
4,364,991

27.t59,894
22,772.189
3.t27,689

253,914,961
662,210,325 607,942,92t

( 125.356.21I ) 582,155,071

466,560.000 466.560.000
t.25(0.21)

Eamings per share has been calculated in accordance with IAS 33: "Earnings Per Share (EPS)".

-16
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Audit committee

A. Particulars of audit committee

ln pursuance ofthe directives oflhe Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular no.tl dared 27 October 2013, rhe Board of
Directors in its ti0th meeting held on 23 June 2OIg re-constituted an Audit Conunittec. Presentlv. the Audit Committee
members are:

sl.
\o. Status lvith lhc Board

Stetus with the
Audit Committec

Educational Qualification

I

2

.l

4

5

Mr. Imtiaz Ahmed
Mr. Naveed Rashid Khan

Mr. Kamal Ahmed

Mr. AIi Ahrncd

Mr. Md. AbdulJclil
Chowdhury

Director
Director

Vice Chairman

Director

Independent Director

Chainnan
Vice Chairman

Member

Member

Member

Post Graduate
Bachelor ofScience

Craduate ofBusiness
Management

Business Diploma

MSc in Physics

B. MeelinSs held by audit committec with senior manaScmcnt to consider and review the Bank's Financial Statementsl

During thc ycar under review lhe connnitlee held several meelings to oversee / review various functions including
reviewing thc Annual Financial Stalements in compliance wilh lhe Bangladesh Bank circular.

Mcelings hcld by lhe committee during the year by dalc

26th Audit Committce Meeting held on 23.02.2019
27th Audit Comnlittee Meeting held on 23.03.201,
28th Audit Committec Meering hcld on 27.04.2019
29th Audil Commktee Meeting held on 22.06.2019
3oth Audil Comnrittee Meeting held on 2l.07.2019
I lst Audit Connnitee Meeting held on 28.09.2019

-J2nd Audit Commfiee Meeting held on 14.12.2019

C. Steps taken for implcmentation ofan effective inlemal control procedure ofthe Bank

Through circular the committee placed its reporl regularly to the Board of Directors of the Bank mentioning its review
results and recommendations on intemal control system, compliance of rules and regulations and establishment of good

governance within stipulated time.

Rclrtcd paray disclosures
Partics arc considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or to exercise significant
influencc over lhc other party in making financial and operating decisions that fall within the definition of'Related Parqy'

as conlained in Bangladesh Accounting Standards (lAS) - 24 (related party disclosures) and as defined in the BRPD
Circular no. 14 datcd 25 Junc 2003. Related pany information are given below:

;) Dircclors' intercst in diffcrcnt entities

Mr Mohammed Mahtabur
Rahnmn

ChairDran

\:rnrr ol l)irc(lor\
Status

\r ith thr
Bank

Iamc of the firms/companies in which
inlcrested as proprietor, prrtner,

dircclor, managing agent, guarantor,
employce etc.

Stirlus

Percenlagc
of holding/
interest in

lhe conccrn

Al Ililriunnin I'crtumes LLC lnvestor 100%

Al Il rnrr in Perltmcs Ilolding LLC lnvestor 100%

Al Ilarcmain Perfumes MFC & Oudh
Processing Industry LLC

Managing
Direclor

19%

Al tlalal Pcrfumes Industry LLC Managing
Director

25%

Al l{alal Perfumcs LLC Managing
Director

-lr'

AI Iltu nlain Trading L.L.C Panner 5l%
Noor Al Ilararnain Trading LLC Managing

Director
25%

Oud Al Ilaranrarn LLC Investor 100%

Shaikh Khalifa Bin Zayed Sponsor

{7
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Al Haranrain Perfumes Ini'l W.L.L Managing
Director

490/,

Noor Al }laramain Perfumes

Company W.L.L
Managing
Director

49%

Al t{aranrain Perfumcs LLC Managing
Director

10%

Al Ilaramain Perf'umes. W.L.L Managing
Dtector

4901,

AI Ilaramain Perfumes S.P.C Managing
Director

50%

Al Haranmin Perfumes PTE
Limited

Managing

Director
99yo

Alllaramain Perfumes SDN BHD Managing
Director

500/"

Al Ilaramrrn Perl'umes P!1. Ltd Chairman 0.50%
Al Ilaramain Hospitals Pvt. Ltd Chairman 0.10%
Alllaramain Tca Co. Ltd. Chairman
Al Arafah Islami Bank Limited Sponsor 0.93%
AIBL Capitnl Market SeNices Ltd. Direclor l.50yo
Al Ildrdmain Perfumes PTE Ltd
Rich & Ruitz
Al H,tr'alrain Per'funres

4 Corners Distribution Lrd

Al Hammain Pe 'umes Inc
Emad Distribution Inc.

\.1r. Tareyamr Kabir
Chairrnan

Kabir Aulo Exporl Co. Lld. Japan Presidcnl t00%
Occan Auto Lirniled. Dhaka. Bangladesh Proprietor 1009/0

K M Globrl Linrited. Dhaka. Bangladesh Proprietor 100%

Surrday Development Co[rpany Ltd..
Bangladesh

Managing
Director

Mr. Kamal Ahmed
Chairman

SeaDrark PLC. Unilcd Kingdom Deputy
Managing
Director

ItsCO Lirrilcd. United Kingdom Depuly
Managing

Director
l0%

IBCO EnteTrise. United Kingdom Deputy

Managing
Director

ll9i,

Seamark (BD) Limited, Bangladesh Deputy
Managing
Director

200/0

IBCO Food Industries Limiled, Bangladcsh Deputy
Managing

Dircclor
23.1,

Searnark (Holdings) Limited, Bangladesh Deputy

Managing
Director

Seamark (USA) Inc, USA Deputy
Managing
Director

33%

ManRu Shopping Cily. BanSladesh Deputy
Managing
Director

l5%

Tania Intemational PTE. Ltd.. Singapore Man.ging
Director

Tania Development PTE. Ltd.. Singapore Managing
Director

'7001,

Advance Homes Pvt. Lld.. Bangladesh Chairnran 6004

Advance Corporation. Bangladesh Managing
Partncr

10%

Mr. M Badiuzzarnan Director 65%

-

-----T----
:
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Bangladesh Singaporc Investment &
Technologies Ltd., Bangladesh

Chairman 40%

Bangladesh Singapore Development

Lirnited Chairman 40.1,

Strategic Enteryrises Pvt. Ltd.. Bangladesh
Chairman 30%

Pay Union BD limited, Bangladesh Director 30%
Mr. Imtiaz Ahmed Dilector' Easy Let Early Sale. UK Director

Director N.A. Choudhury Limited, UK Direclor 50%
Solace SeNice Limited Shareholdel r5%

Mr. Iqbal Ahmed OBE DBA Direclor Seanrark PLC. United Kingdorn Chairman &
ChiefExecutive

2',70/"

IBCO Limited, United Kingdom Chairman &
ChiefExecutive

40%

IBCO Entcrprisc. United Kingdom Senior Panner 33%
Seamark (BD) Limited. Bangladesh Chainnan &

ChiefExecutive
30./"

IBCO Food lidustries Limiled, Bangladesh Chaintran &
ChiefExecutive

310/D

Sesmark (Holdings) Limited, Bangladesh Chainnan &
ChiefExecutive

Seamark (USA) Inc., USA Managing
Director

3301

ManRu ShooDins City, tsaneladcsh Senior Panner 31%
Mr. Khandakar R. Amin Dircctor Father Realty Corporation (Commercial

Building). USA
Proprietor 100%

Amin Reatty Coeoration (Commercial

Buildins). USA
Proprietor

Hirapur Realty Corporation (Comrncrcial

Building), USA
Proprietor 100%

Surma Realty Corporation (Commercial

Building), USA
Proprietor 100%

Indian Spice (lndian Rcslauran0. USA Proprietor 100%

India Place (lndian Restaurant). USA Propriclor t00%

Chile's Chocolate, (Mexican Restaurant),

USA
Proprietor 100%

Gallitos Expreess (Mexican Restaurant),

USA
Proprietor 100%

Galliots Mexicans (Rcstaurant), USA Proprietor 100%

Hotel Nelv York (Residenrial), DtIAKA Proprielor 100%

KII Carbon FactoD,. Faridpur Proprictol t0001,

Khandakr Aquicuhurc Ltd. Noakhali Proprietor 1009r

Amin CNG Filling Station, Noakhali Proprietor r00%,

Amin Cas Strtion. Noakhali Proprietor t00%

Cafe New York. Noakhali Proprietor t00%

Dhflka Ncw York Agro Fishers. Ltd..

Noakhali
Proprietor to00t,

Mr. Naveed Rashid Khan Direcior Jabbar Jute I\4ills Ltd. Bangladesh Direclor t0%
Gentrade FZE- UAE Chairnan &

MD
1000,1,

Bangladesh Mcdical Science and

Technology Lld
Director 10%

Comnrodity First DMCC. Dubai. UAE Managing
Dircctor

500/.

Cornodity First Pte Ltd, SingaDorc Director 50%

Dr. Nesar Ahmed Choudhury

100%



Mr. Mohammed Jamil Iqbal Dircctor Al Anood Perfumcs Co.. Dubai, UAE Panner
M/S. Md. Jarnil Iqbal, Bansladesh Proprietor 100%
M/S. JI Sione Supplier. Baneladesh Proprietor 100%
M/S. New Maitri Slone Crushing,

Bangladesh
Proprietor 100%

Jamil Iqbal Ltd Chairman 50%,

N,Ir. Nafih Rashid Khan Comnodity First DMCC. Dubai. UAE Managing 50%

Chairman &
MD

100%

Jabbar Jute Mills Lrd. Bangladesh t00k
Bangladesh Medical Science and

Technology Limited. Bangladesh
toyo

Comodity First Ptc Ltd, Singaporc 50%
Mr Mohammed Idrish Farazy Dircctor National Exchangc Company S.R.L. Italy Chairman 5t%

PoDular Travels & Tours. Rome, Ilaly Chairnran

Farazy Hosoital and Diaqnostics Ltd Director
Mr Mohammed Rafique Miah Director Banglatown Group of Company Chairman

Le China Ltd Managing

Klaspad PLC Non-Executive
Crccnline Wholcsale Ltd. Director

Mr. AbdulKariDr Dirccior Hassan Shahin Ahmed Perfumes L.L.C
Dubai. UAE

Proprietor 100%

Mr. Moharnrned Jahed Iqbal M/S. Md. Jahed lqbal 100%

Jahed lqbal Lid. UK Dilector 100%

Dcscrt St,rr Tradine LLC 21%
Janlil lqbal Ltd., Bangladesh

50%

Sumday Development Company Ltd.,
Bangladesh

Director 25.1

14r. Hurnayen Kabir Khan Direclor Khan and Son Scrviccs Inc 10001,

Khan and Son Property LLC, USA Owner 100%

F\tntc ofFazlur Khan. tISA Owner & CEO

Ir{r. Ali Ahmed Dircctor Mirravale Holding Ltd Dircctor 55%

BJ Browing Busincss LId. Director 5501

AAB Eslates Lrd Director 100%

AA Exprcss Food Dist. Ltd Director
Mr Md Ahdul Jalil Chowdhurar'

Nil Nil Nil

Mr Md. Motior Rahman
Nit NiI Nil

Mr. N{d. Mehnn)od Husain Managing
Director &

CEO

Nit Nil Nil

Hoda Vasi
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ii) Significant contracts where Bank is a parry & wherein Directors have interest : Nil

iii) Shores issued to Directors and Executives without consideration or exercisable at discount : Nil

iv) Lending Policies Io Related Parties : Related panies are allowed Loans and Advances as per General Iran Policy ol
the Bank

v) Business other than Banking business with any related concem of the Directors as per Section-18(2) of the Bank

Company Acl l99l :Nil

vi) Inveslments in the Securities ofDirectors and ihcir related concem : Nil

r0

Direclor
Loch Shipping Intermediary FZE, UAE

Director

Director

Director

Dircctol

Managing
Director

50%
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Relatcd party trrnsactions

Rclated party transaction is a transfer of resources, services, or obligations between related parties, regardless of
lvhcather a price is charged as per IAS 24 'Related Party Disclosures'. The Bank in normal course of business had
lransactions with other entities that f'all within the definition of'Related Party' as conlained in IAS 24 and as defined in
BRPD circular no. 04 dated 23 February 2014.

The significant related party transsctions during the year wer€ as follows:
A) Funded & Non-funded facilities: Nil

B) Transactions relating to procurement, service & rent:

ii) Significant conkacts wherc Bank is a party & wherein Directors have interest : NiL
iii) Shares issued to Directors and Executives without consideration or exercisable al discount : Nil

iv) Lending Policies to Related Partics : Related panies are allowed Ioans and Advances as per Ceneral Loan Policy of
the Bank

v) Business other than Banking business with any related concem ofthe Directors as per Section-l8(2) ofthe Bank

Cornpany Act l99l : Nil

vi) Investments in the Seculities ofDirectors and their related concern : Nil

Auditors work hour

The extcrnal auditor of the Bank, M/s Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.. Chartered Accountants worked about 2985 man

hour. They have reviewed more than 807n ofthe Bank's risk weighted asscts as at the Balance Sheet date.

General

Highlights on ihc ovcrall activities of the bank have been furnished in Annexure - D.

F.vcntr aftcr th€ halance sh€€t date

A. COVID 19

Subsequent to year-end, on I I March 2020, World Ilealth Organization (WI{O) declared a Slobal pandemic due to

Corona Virus relaled respiratory disease commonly called as COVID-I9. To contain the spread of this disease, along

with many other countries of the world. Govemment of Bangladesh has also taken a number of measures such as

declamtion ofgcncral holiday. enforcement oflock down, social distancing etc. As a result ofthese measures all business

and econornic aclivitics are adversely affecred which would also impact the Bank as well. Management as considered

COVID 19 as subsequent cvcnt and in accordance with IAS 10 has concluded that this is a non-adjusting event (i.e. an

event al'ter the rcporting period th.tt is indicative of a condilion that arose after the end of the reponing period) because

rhc signiicani changes in business activities and economic conditions as a result of COVID l9 events took placc well

a tier the rcporting date of I I DeceDlbcr 20 I 9. A lthough the business operation and profiiabi lily o f the Bank are impacted

duc ro COVID 19. but lrs the situation is constantly changing and there is no certainly al present as to how long the

siiuation will prcvail. rhe potentiAl impact of COVID 19 related matters on the Bank's operation and financia, results

cannot be reasonably assessed. '

{

Namc of thc Company/
Persoo

Related Directors of NRBBL Nature ofTransactions
Amounl of

Transaction
made in 2019

2,990.400Manru Shopping City Mr. Iqbal Ahmed OBE
Rcntalpayment for NRBBL Sylhel

MaiB Br, Sylhet

Advance Zanun Centre Mr. M. Badiuzzaman

Mr. Tateyama kabir

Rental payment for NRBBL
378,000

3,600,000

Ghonapar Br, Gopalgonj

Occan Auto Lease rental payment ofvehicle

5l
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Cost
Rate of

Dcprccir
tion

Accunrulated DcpreciItlion Writtc
Balancc

as at
I Januar]

2019

Additions
during

thc Jear

DisposaU
adjustment

during
thc yerr

Balancc
as at

Jl Dcccmbcr
2019

Balancc
as at

I January
2019

Charged
during

thr r"car

DisposaU

adjustmcnt
dtring

thc vcrr

Balancc
as at

3l Dec€mbcr
2019

down velu€

3l December
2019

Tangible assets:

Fumiture and fixture
N,lachinery and cquipment

Computer and network equipment

Mobile Phone

vehicle
Intangible assets:

Softwarc

Taka

301.76t.217
t5 t.475.686
t48.837.745

I 1q) qo5

47.176.226

173.475.128

Iaka

62.548,432
22,064,903
t7,493,562

745,t54
t4.751.285

4.5 r5.528

(129,450)
(49,900)

Taka

166..109.649

t71.540.589
r66.201.857

2.088.t59
62.127.5t I

177.990.856

t0%
20%
20%
50%
20%

12.5%

Taka

87.674.587
85.091,462
92.126,215

832.500

t8.t01.280

81,575.000

Trka

35.470.872
26,872.486
22.574,413

638,497
6.366.052

21,958.476

Taka

(u7.180)
(27.107)

123.t 45.459
I I I,965.948
I14.583.448

I,443.890
44,669.332

101.5t3.476

Taka

243. r61,190
61.574.641

5t,618.409
644.269

17.458,179

74.457.380

As at 3l December 2019

As at 3l Dcccmbcr 20ltl

NIt Ij Ilnnk l.imitcd
Schodulc oI l'i\cd n\sctr
ds at -11 Dcccrnhcr 2(ll9

385,605,014 1r3,880,796 (t41,287) 499,341,553 448,917,068

273.743.851 113,619,642 1,75 l 7t
t9 107 122,1r8.86,{ 179 50 9{lt

112,616,921 I I lt9tl 196,3 E26,119,107

52
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,.lnuc.\urc-B
NRB Bank Limitcd

Balancc $ ith othcr hanks-Outsidc Bangladcsh (Nostro Account)
as at 3l Dcccmbcr 2019

l0t9 20tlt
Accounl l)pc CurrencJ t) pc ['c

amount
Erchangc

rillc
Equivalcnl

I nkx
FC Exchangc

ratc
Equivalent

Taka
Namc of thc Bank

CD
CD
(D
CD
CD
(D
CD
CD
CD
CD

USD
ACU

ACU EUR
JPY
USD
GBP
EUR
EUR
ACU
SAR

447,2a6.76

1r2.251. l4
7.810.16

784,938.00
t ,029 ,t 40 .97

49,871.89

109.039.92
78.688.07

109.208.1l

84.90
84.90
94.89

0.78
84.90

l l l.l0

94.89
84.90
22.62

37.974,646
6.983,292

142,992
608,876

87,374,069
5,540,563

r0,346,634

6.680.6t7
2,470,626

i44,1,{0.38
343.035.29

4.693.49
I t6,368.00

t. t 19,991.83
68,047.65
47,350.89

196.955.30

104.500.00

83.90
83.90

95.25
0.7 5

83.90
106.00

95.25

83.90
22.36

28.873.378

28,780,661

447,063
87.672

7.2t 3,003

4.5t0.253

t6.524,550
2,336,892

Habib American Bank. Ncw York
United Bank oflndia
United Bank oflndia
Mizhuo Bank Ltd, Japan

Mashreq Bank PSC, New York
Mashreq Bank PSC. UK
Mashreq Bank PSC .UK
Aklil'Bank. Turkcy
AB Bank Limitcd. Mumbai
Nalional Commercial Bank

I tl{.,118.7115

I-II--I-

r@r-

n-to
Q.L
=oCL<tor-

=e.
EP
n
o
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\a ( ol lhc ( omprn\ ( osl of holding
Cosr

Q'toled r.tc pcr

3 t.12.2019 rt.11.12.2{[9

Unrerlised
grin/(loss)

Acti!c Finc Chcmicals Linrircd
Barka Powcr Limilcd
Squarc Pharnlaccuticals Limitcd
Prcnrcirc Bank Limilcd
Primc Bank Limilcd
llcidclbcrg Ccnrcnt Bangladcsh Linritcd
MJL Bangladcsh Linitcd
ACI Limilcd
Gramccnphonc Limitcd
Olynrpic industrics Limitcd
Singcr Bangladcsh Limitcd
BBS Cablcs Linlited
SS Stccls Lintitcd
Gcncx Infosys Limitcd
Esquirc Knit Compositc Limitcd
Runncr Autonrcbilcs Linrilcd
Ncwlinc Clothings Limitcd
Silco Pharmacculicals Limilcd
Sca Pcarl Beach Rcsort & Spa Ltd
Coppcncch lndustrics Limited
Murual Trust Bank Limitcd
Ring Shinc Tcxtilcs Lld
IDLC Financc Limlcd
BRAC Bank Limited
Mcghna Pctrolcum Limitcd
Aman Cotton Fibrous Limited

l0
t0
l0
t0
t0
l0
t0
l0
t0
t0
t0
t0
t0
t0
t0
t0
t0
l0
t0
t0
l0
t0
l0
IO

l0
t0

,100.000

100.000

149
146,500
400.000

83.000

840,000

18.423
140,000
90,000

I70,000
110,000

3.7t0
3.009

20,890
7,566
8,038
8,022
3,9t6
4,978

I I,000
231,219

200,000
50,000
60,000

1,846

9.715,840
.1,218,930

t78.650
4.579.140

7.431,880

43.459,370

97.18t.052
I I,921,697
50.313.173
r 8,283,5 r7
34.159.688
r0,717,883

33.730
26.170

940.050

540.450
75,B0
't2,930

17,100
41.410

116,805
2.0t0.600

l I,394,848
2,958,155

12.985.348

I13,840

2,t.11
32.19

238.52
13.22

t8.59
523.61

| 15.69

I10.28
359.38
203.15

200.94
82.60

9.09
8.70

45_00

71.43
9.35

9.09
9.51
9.52

10.62
8.70

56.91

59.16
2t6.42
40.00

t4.70
22.10

r90.00
t2.50
18.20

t64.80
63.30

t8t.50
285.80

165.00
t80.40
58.80
22.50
67 _40

28.10
59.50
I4.80
10.30
4t.30
21.50

26.50
10.30

45.40
57.t0

t63.80
2t.t0

5.'tE0.000
1.270,000

142,1t0
4.311.250

7.2E0.000

11.678.400
53.t72,000
6,971,775

40.0r2,000
t4,850,000
30,668,000

7.644.000
81,475

202,807
59t.t 87

450,177

I 18.962

243,067
I6t,73 t

I t6,981
291.500

2.381,556

9.080,000
2,855,000
9,828,000

t65.551

(3,855,840)

(948,930)
(36.140)

(247.890)
(r54.880)

(29,780,970)
(44,009,052)

(4,947,923)
(t0.30t. t73)
(1.433.5t7)
(3,49t,688)
(r.093.883)

49,745
t76,637

(148,863)
(9O.2t31

43.832
170,t 37

124,41I
69.573

(45.305)

370.956
(2.1r4.848)

( 103. r 55)
(3,157,148)

fl48,289)
Tottl

Irr(!llmcnl in Quotcd Share! and lUurul Funds
:rs.l3l Deccmber 2019

2l 7t '729-122 976 Ir7

n-
ile
=oEL<t or-

=e.F
n
o

)irme ot (he Nlutual Fund (i,sl of holding
Cosl

Quoled ralc pcr

ll.l2.2{[9

Torrlmsrkcr

,r 3 !.12.2019

Unr€aliscd
gsin/(los,

NA\' @)

Mark€l
Pric€

85'7. of
NA\'(a
Market

Rcquired
l'rovision

LR Global Bangladcsh Murua) Fund Onc

AIBL Ist Islamic Mutual Fund

tt4BL lst Mutual Fund

Rcliancc Onc:Thc lsl Schcmc ofRclinncc
Gramccn Onc I Schcnc Two Mulual Fund

Sourhcasl Bank lst Mutua! Fund

IBBL Mudaraba Pcrpctual Bond

t0
t0
t0
t0
t0
t0

000

6,5 t4.899
t0.000.000
6.427.603

5. t00.000
t 2.200.000

r,025.528
17.726

50.091,52r
86,99t.t 70

53.t51.879
59.263,505

t9t,362,t33
t3.373,408
r7.t 88,447

1.69
8.70

8.27
I1.62
| 6.18
t 3.04

969.61

6.60

7.20
6. t0
8.t0

I t.80
t0.00

917.00

12.998.333
72.000,000

19,208,378
4 |,l t 0,000

t 43,960,000
r0,255,280
t6.609,262

(7,095,188)
(r4,99t.170)
( 13,945.501)
(r 7.951.505)
(51.402.731)

(3, I r8. r28)
(579.r 85)

9.29
9_14

9.32
| _26

l8_17
r t.73
N/A

1.90
8.02

7.92

9.57
t5.61
9_97

(6,75r,r 70)
(2,234,40a1

(r0,45 |,405)
(6,855,833)
(r,r t8,128)

(579,t85)
Tolal 177.126.661 166.341.25{ (t I1.085.t10) (10.000.t-10)

__r::q12JE____pIt00.J03.25r
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